
 

MEETING OF THE 
MEDICAL CANNABIS COMMISSION  

 
North Berkeley Senior Center           Thursday, January 28, 2016 

1901 Hearst Avenue           6:00 PM – 10:00 PM 
Multipurpose Room (First Floor)  

       
 

AGENDA 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 

I. Call to Order 
A. Roll Call 
B. Changes to Order of Agenda 

 
II. Consideration of Medical Cannabis Dispensary Applicants   

A. Staff Introduction 
B. Presentations by Dispensary Applicants (10 minutes each) 
C. Questions from the MCC (1 hour) 
D. Public Comment 

Attachment: Staff report 
 

III. Information Items (In compliance with the Brown Act, no action may be taken on these 
items.  However, they may be discussed and placed on a subsequent agenda for action.) 
None. 

 
IV. Correspondence   
 None. 
 
V. Adjournment 

 
Berkeley Medical Cannabis Commission website: http://www.cityofberkeley.info/medicalcannabis/)  
Medical Cannabis Commission Secretary:  Elizabeth Greene, 2118 Milvia Street 2nd Floor, Berkeley CA 94704. Phone:  
510-981-7484     EGreene@cityofberkeley.info 
 

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City’s 
electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  Please note: e-mail addresses, names, 
addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City 
commission, will become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact 
information to be made public, do not include that information in your communication – you may deliver communications 
via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the Commission Secretary. Please contact the Commission Secretary for further 
information. 
 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made 
available for public inspection at the Planning and Development Department located at 2120 Milvia Street, Berkeley CA. 
Please contact the Commission Secretary for further information. 

 This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the 
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least 
three business days before the meeting date.   
 
Attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various scents, whether natural or 
manufactured, in products and materials. Please help the City respect these needs. 
 

Page 1 of 139



Page 2 of 139



2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 ● Tel: (510) 981-7000 ● TDD: (510) 981-6903 ● Fax: (510) 981-7099 
E-Mail: manager@CityofBerkeley.info  Website: http://www.CityofBerkeley.info/Manager 

To: Medical Cannabis Commission 

From: Elizabeth Greene, Commission Secretary 

Subject: Selection of the City's Fourth Authorized Cannabis Dispensary 

Date:  January 28, 2016 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

1) Consider the staff report/information and presentations from the applicants; 
2) Take public comment; and 
3) Make a recommendation to the City Council. 

 
SUMMARY 
The Dispensary selection process consists of four Rounds: 
 Round 1: Application and Determination of Applicability; 
 Round 2: Initial Ranking – Minimum Qualifications; 
 Round 3: Second Ranking – Bonus Points; and 
 Round 4: Selection. 
 
The process is currently in the middle of Round 4.  This Round consists of three steps: 
1) community meetings held by each applicant, 2) review and possible recommendation 
by the Medical Cannabis Commission (MCC) and 3) review and decision by the City 
Council on the final candidate. 

The MCC will consider the final six applicants over a period of two meetings, to be held 
on January 28th and February 4th.  At the end of the second meeting, the MCC will make 
a recommendation to the City Council regarding a fourth dispensary.  This report will 
provide additional information related to the process and the applications. 

The applications for the six proposed dispensaries have been available for review on 
the MCC’s website since October 2015: 
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Commission_f
or_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx.  Additional information, such as a 
map of proposed locations, staff rankings, and communications from the public, is 
included in this report and will be described in greater detail below. 

DISCUSSION 
Dispensary selection process and progress to date:  
In 2010, Berkeley voters approved Measure T, which allowed for a fourth medical 
cannabis dispensary to operate in Berkeley along with the three already permitted 
dispensaries.  In July 2014, the City Council adopted specific dispensary regulations as 
called for in Measure T as a prerequisite for approving a fourth dispensary.  At the same 
time, the Council adopted a Ranking and Allocation process to select the fourth 
dispensary.   

The dispensary selection process is made up of four Rounds: 

Page 3 of 139

mailto:manager@CityofBerkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Manager
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Commission_for_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Commission_for_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx


Selection of City’s Fourth Cannabis Dispensary January 28, 2016 
 

Page 2 

Round 1: Determination of Eligibility and Application (City staff to evaluate all 
applications for completeness and Principal eligibility.  Incomplete applications 
would not be forwarded to Round 2.) 

Round 2: Initial Ranking (City staff to rank the applications based on the 
mandatory elements of the applications and forward the top ten applications to 
Round 3.) 

Round 3: Second Ranking (City staff to rank the top ten applications based on 
the bonus elements of the applications and forward the top five applications to 
Round 4.) 

Round 4: Selection (The top five ranked applications would hold community 
meetings and be considered by the MCC before the Council would make a final 
selection.) 

See Attachment 1 for a complete description of these Rounds as approved by Council 
in Resolution 66,711-N.S. 

The selection process began in January 2015 with the opening of the application period.  
Twelve applications were submitted.  During Round 1, one applicant voluntarily 
withdrew his application, and another four applications were deemed incomplete by City 
staff.  The seven remaining applications were considered in Round 2 and automatically 
forwarded to Round 3.  During Round 3, two applicants consolidated their applications, 
resulting in six applicants.  The City Council modified the selection process to allow all 
six to be considered in Round 4, rather than dropping the applicant with the lowest staff 
ranking.  All six remaining applicants held community meetings in November 2015.  See 
Attachment 2 for a more detailed description of the selection process to date. 

Format for MCC meetings: 
The MCC review of the applicants will take place over the course of two meetings on 
Thursday, January 28th and Thursday, February 4th.  The January 28th meeting will 
follow the following format: 

 10 minute presentations by each applicant; 
 Up to one hour of questions from the MCC; and 
 Public comment. 

The February meeting will allow for additional public comment at the beginning of the 
meeting.  Following public comment, the MCC will discuss the applicants and decide on 
a recommendation for the City Council.     

Applicant information: 
There are six final applicants for consideration in the final selection process.  The name 
and address of each are listed below in alphabetical order: 

 The Apothecarium – 2578 Shattuck Ave 

 Berkeley Compassionate Care Collective – 2465 Telegraph Ave 

Page 4 of 139



Selection of City’s Fourth Cannabis Dispensary January 28, 2016 
 

Page 3 

 Berkeley Innovative Health – 1229 San Pablo Ave 

 Berkeley Women’s Cannabis Alliance, dba Blum Boutique – 2067 University Ave 

 The Cannabis Center – 1436 University Ave 

 iCANN Health Center – 3243 Sacramento Ave 

Each applicant includes a specific proposed location as part of its application.  The 
applications are available for review at: 
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Commission_f
or_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx. 

Additional information: 
This report includes the following additional information:  

 City map showing the locations of the proposed dispensaries; 
 City staff rankings; 
 Notes from the dispensaries’ community meetings; and 
 Correspondence from the public. 

 
Map 
Per state and local law, dispensaries must locate in commercially-zoned districts and 
cannot locate within 600 feet of an existing dispensary or a school that includes any 
grade between kindergarten and 12th grade.  In November 2014, staff developed a 
map identifying the location of the existing dispensaries and schools and included a 
600-foot buffer around each to identify commercial areas that could not be 
considered for the fourth dispensary.  The map included with this packet (see 
Attachment 3), shows the buffers around the existing dispensaries and schools, as 
well as the locations of the six proposed dispensaries. 

Staff rankings 
The selection process required that a panel of three staff members, appointed by the 
City Manager, rank the applications in Rounds 2 and 3.  The ranking would be used 
to reduce the number of applicants coming out of each Round, with 10 coming out of 
Round 2, and 5 applicants coming out of Round 3 and into the final round.  The 
Round 2 ranking was based on the mandatory requirements of each application: the 
Business Plan, Safety and Security Plan and Neighborhood Compatibility Plan.  
Round 3 evaluated the bonus point items such as Availability of Professional 
Services, Labor/Employment, and Qualification of Principals.  The points that could 
be assigned in each category, and the criteria to use, are outlined in Resolution 
66,711-N.S. (Attachment 1). 

Staff performed the Round 2 and Round 3 rankings in order to be able to select the 
top five applicants to move on to Round 4.  Due to the number of applicants that 
were deemed complete and a Council modification to the selection process, the 
rankings were not used to eliminate any applications.  Since only seven applications 
were deemed complete after Round 1, all seven candidates moved into Round 3.  

Page 5 of 139

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Commission_for_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Commission_for_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx


Selection of City’s Fourth Cannabis Dispensary January 28, 2016 
 

Page 4 

When two candidates consolidated and the Council decided to change the selection 
process to allow six candidates move into Round 4, the ranking was not necessary 
to select top candidates for Round 4.   

The rankings are included in Attachment 4 for information purposes and are 
presented in alphabetical order.  

Community Meetings 
The selection process required each applicant to hold a community meeting.  The 
purpose of each meeting was to inform residents, business owners and property 
owners in the immediate area about the proposed dispensary and provide an 
opportunity for the community to ask questions and make comments.  Notices were 
sent to property owners and residents within 300 feet of each proposed dispensary 
site. 

Staff attended each meeting and drafted a brief overview of each meeting, with 
information about meeting attendance and the main questions and concerns that 
were heard at the meeting.  The meeting notes are presented in alphabetical order 
in Attachment 5. 

Correspondence from the Public 
Staff has received over 75 e-mails and letters regarding the dispensary applications. 
These are included as Attachment 6, and are grouped according to dispensary. 

CONCLUSION 
The MCC should consideration all information (applications, presentation, staff report, 
public comment) regarding the applicants and make a recommendation to forward to 
Council. 

Attachments:  
1. Resolution 66,711-N.S., the Dispensary Ranking and Allocation Process 
2. Memo: Dispensary selection process to date 
3. Map of Berkeley showing schools, existing dispensaries and proposed dispensaries 
4. Staff ranking matrix 
5. Staff notes from community meetings 
6. Correspondence received related to applications 

 

Page 6 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 8

Page 7 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 2 of 8

Page 8 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 3 of 8

Page 9 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 4 of 8

Page 10 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 5 of 8

Page 11 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 6 of 8

Page 12 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 7 of 8

Page 13 of 139



ATTACHMENT 1 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 8 of 8

Page 14 of 139



To: Medical Cannabis Commission 

From: Elizabeth Greene, Commission Secretary 

Subject: Approved Dispensary Selection Process and Details Regarding 
Implementation to Date 

Date:  January 28, 2016 
 
The following memo summarizes the selection process and how it has been 
implemented.  For a complete description of the selection process, see Resolution 
66,711-N.S., the dispensary selection process which was approved by the City Council 
in July 2014. 

Fourth dispensary selection process:  On July 8, 2014, the City Council adopted 
specific regulations for medical cannabis dispensaries, as called for in Measure T.  
Since these new regulations would allow a fourth dispensary to operate in Berkeley, a 
Ranking and Allocation (selection) process (Resolution 66,711-N.S.) was adopted at the 
same time.   

The selection process was made up of four Rounds: 

1) Round 1: Determination of Eligibility and Application (evaluate all applications for 
completeness and principal eligibility.  Incomplete applications would not be 
forwarded to Round 2.) 

2) Round 2: Initial Ranking (rank the applications based on the mandatory elements 
of the applications and forward the top ten applications to Round 3.) 

3) Round 3: Second Ranking (rank the top ten applications based on the bonus 
elements of the applications and forward the top five applications to Round 4.) 

4) Round 4: Selection (the top five ranked applications would hold public meetings 
and be considered by the MCC before the Council would make the final ranking 
and selection.) 

 
Process to date:  Once the selection process was approved, staff worked to develop 
the items necessary to conduct the selection process.  An application form, guidelines 
and fees were developed and posted on the City’s website in December 2014. 
 
The application period ran from January 12 until March 20, 2015.  Applications were 
only accepted if they had the initial fee, proof that the Principals had applied for a 
background check with the City of Berkeley’s Police Department, and a proposed 
location that met the location requirements (in a commercial district and at least 600 feet 
away from an existing dispensary or an elementary or high school).   
 
Round 1:  Twelve applications were received by the March 20th deadline.  Staff 
reviewed the applications to determine whether information was missing from the 
applications.  Based on the selection process guidelines, staff sent letters to all of the 
applicants, giving each specific details regarding the information that was missing.  All 

ATTACHMENT 2 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 2

Page 15 of 139



applicants were also asked to submit a letter from the property owner of the proposed 
dispensary site stating the owner’s awareness of the application and willingness to 
consider renting to a medical cannabis dispensary.   
 
The applicants were given 30 days, until April 29th, to submit this information.  After this 
date, four applications were deemed incomplete due to missing property owner 
verification, missing proof of organizational status and/or lack of an eligible Principal.  A 
fifth applicant withdrew his application for personal reasons. 
 
Round 2:  The remaining seven applicants were reviewed by a panel of City staff 
appointed by the City Manager.  Since there were fewer than 10 applicants in this 
round, the Round 2 rankings were not needed to identify the top 10 applicants for 
Round 3; all seven applications were forwarded to Round 3.   The Round 2 was 
completed so that it could be used in combination with the Round 3 rankings to identify 
the top five applications. 
 
Round 3:  The remaining seven applicants were reviewed by the City staff panel.  At this 
time, two of the applicants, iCANN and CRAFT, chose to consolidate their proposals, 
reducing the number of applications to six.  Also during this time, the City Council held a 
hearing on September 29, 2015 to consider a request by a former applicant (Charley 
Pappas) to reevaluate the status of his application which had been deemed incomplete 
by staff (Community Partnership 4 Health (CP4H)).  At this hearing, the City Council did 
not take any action to change the staff determination regarding CP4H, but did approve a 
staff recommendation to forward all of the six remaining applicants to Round 4, rather 
than limiting that round to the top five applicants, as specified in the approved selection 
process.  Because all of the applicants were forwarded to Round 4, the staff ranking 
was not used to eliminate any applications. 
 
Round 4:  The six applicants each held a community meeting with residents and 
property owners of each proposed dispensary location.  Each meeting was advertised 
to all residents and property owners within a 300-foot radius of the applicable proposed 
dispensary location.  The purpose of each meeting was to allow the applicants to 
describe the specific proposal for a location and answer questions from the community.  
These meetings were held between November 7th and November 20th, 2015. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 2 of 2

Page 16 of 139



7TH
      ST

9TH
      ST

10TH
      ST

DWIGHT      WY

PARKER      ST

4TH
      ST

5TH
      ST

6TH
      ST

I80 W
ES

T      H
Y

8TH
      ST

DERBY      ST

I80 E
AST      H

Y

CHANNING      WY

G
R

A
N

T 
   

  S
T

BLAKE      ST

SAN
 PAB

LO
      AV

WARD      ST

ALLSTON      WY

2N
D

      S
T

ASHBY      AV

3R
D

      S
T

CARLETON      ST

SA
C

R
AM

EN
TO

   
   

ST

OREGON      ST

BANCROFT      WY

CEDAR      ST

HOPKINS      S
T

VINE      ST

M
C

 G
EE

   
   

AV

RUSSELL      ST

M
IL

V
IA

   
   

S
T

O
X

FO
R

D
   

   
S

T

ADDISON      ST

C
O

LL
EG

E 
   

  A
V

HASTE      ST

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

      R
D

WOOLSEY      ST

BO
LIVA

R
      D

R

STUART      ST

FU
LT

O
N

   
   

S
T

PAGE      ST

W
A

LN
U

T 
   

  S
T

C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

   
   

S
T

DURANT      AV

TE
LE

G
R

A
PH

   
   

AV

A
C

TO
N

   
   

S
T

JONES      ST

CAMELIA      ST

D
A

N
A 

   
  S

T

E
U

C
LI

D
   

   
A

V

S
P

R
U

C
E

   
   

S
T

HARMON      ST

B
O

N
IT

A 
   

  A
V

E
LL

S
W

O
R

T
H

   
   

S
T

ALCATRAZ      AV

GILMAN      ST

E
LL

IS
   

   
S

T

BERKELEY      WY

B
O

N
A

R
   

   
S

T

KAIN
S      AV

AD
EL

IN
E 

   
  S

T

FRANCISCO      ST

ADA      S
T

PRINCE      ST

EUNICE      ST

EASTSH
O

R
E      H

Y

HEINZ      AV

FAIRVIEW      ST

R
E

G
E

N
T 

   
  S

T

BE
N

VE
N

U
E 

   
  A

V

STAN
N

AG
E      AV

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 PA

C
IFIC

       

HARRISON      ST

JO
S

E
P

H
IN

E
   

   
S

T

LINCOLN      ST

SHASTA

RD

FOLGER      AV

M
AT

H
E

W
S

   
   

S
T

H
I L

L E
G

A
S

S
A

V

A
R

C
H

   
   

S
T

LE CONTE      AV

CLA
REMONT    

  A
V

LA LOMA AV

GRAYSON      ST

M
C

 K
IN

LE
Y 

   
  A

V

C
H

E
S

TN
U

T 
   

  S
T

B
R

O
W

N
IN

G
   

   
S

T

RIDGE      RD

S
PA

U
LD

IN
G

   
   

AV

N
EI

LS
O

N
   

   
ST

R
AM

P       

R
O

O
SE

VE
LT

   
   

AV

CENTER      ST

M
A

B
E

L      S
T

HILGARD      AV

67TH      ST

66TH      ST

FOREST      AV

W
AR

R
IN

G
   

   
ST

G
LE

N
   

   
AV

G
A

YLEY
R D

JULIA      ST

ESSEX      ST

GARBER      ST

O
R

D
W

AY
   

   
ST

SA
N

TA
 F

E 
   

  A
V

POTTER      ST

Q
U

E
E

N
S

RD

S
C

E
N

IC
   

   
AV

ET
N

A 
   

  S
T

H
A

R
P

E
R

   
   

S
T

PE
R

AL
TA

   
   

AV

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

   
   

S
T

WEBSTER      ST

JE
FF

E
R

SO
N

   
   

AV

TYLER      ST

I8
0 

E
A

S
T

   
   

 

E
D

IT
H

   
   

S
T

C
O

R
N

E
LL      AV

BURNETT      ST

BERRYMAN      ST

U
N

N
AM

E
D

 A
LLEY       

H
E

N
R

Y
   

   
S

T

PA
R

K
   

   
S

T

W
H

E
E

LE
R

   
   

S
T

B
Y

R
O

N
   

   
S

T

RIMWAY
RD

BUENA      A
V

TA
LB

O
T      AV

L
ERO

Y
AV

D
O

H
R

   
   

S
T

PARDEE      ST

CARRISON      ST

62ND      ST

C
A

MPUS

D
R

BUENA V IS
TA

W

Y

BEVERLY      PL

PI
N

E
   

   
AV

BU
C

H
AN

AN
      S

T

MURRAY      ST

W
E

S
T 

   
  S

T

VA
LL

E
Y

   
   

S
T

D
E

A
K

IN
   

   
S

T

HILLCREST RD

EMERSON      ST

M
O

N
TE

R
E

Y
AV

8TH
       

AVALON      AV

P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

   
   

S
T

UNIVERSITY      AV

C
O

LU
SA

AV

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
   

   
S

T

N
O

R
TH

SI
D

E
   

   
AV

B
A

K
E

R
   

   
S

T

CYCL OTRON

R
D

B
O

W
D

IT
C

H
   

   
S

T

63RD, OA      ST

ID
A

H
O

      S
T

ANTHONY      ST

JAYNES      ST

H
O

LL
Y

   
   

S
T

BAY      ST

EVELY
N

      AV

EASTSH
O

R
E       

KITTREDGE      ST

SONOMA      AV

THE UPLAN DS

CUTTER      WY

ETO
N

      AV

EU
C

LI
D

   
   

ST

O
T

IS
   

   
S

T

H
A

W
T

H
O

R
N

E TE

AV

ENIDA DR

TE
V

LI
N

   
   

ST

F A
IR

LA
W

N
D

R

D
A

N
A 

   
  C

T

TR
E

M
O

N
T 

   
  S

T

C
O

R
N

E
LL, AL      AV

OAKVALE      AV

BELVE
D

ER
E      AV

U NNAMED LB L ROAD

AL
BI

N
A 

   
  A

V

TAMAL PAIS
RD

SW      P
L

LE
W

IS
TO

N
   

   
AV

UNNAMED UC BERKELEY

C
AR

LO
TTA      AV

BA
TE

M
AN

   
   

ST

QUA IL
AV

HAZEL      RD

LI
N

D
EN

   
   

AV

YOLO      A
V

CROSS CAMPUS
RD

KEIT
H

A
V

SMYTH      
RD

W
A

LL
A

C
E

   
   

S
T

PAR
NASSUS

RD

SA
TH

ER
   

   
R

D

S
TA

N
TO

N
      S

T

G
LEN

D
A

LE      AV

HOWE      ST

I80 W
ES

T (O
N

 R
AM

P) G
ILM

AN
      H

Y

C
O

LB
Y

   
   

S
T

CANYON      R
D

I8
0

W
E

S
T

(O
F

F
R

A
M

P
) A

S
H

B
Y

H
Y

I80 W
E

S
T (O

F
F

 R
A

M
P

) U
N

IV
E

R
S

ITY
      H

Y

BE
LR

O
SE

   
   

AV

BO
ISE

      S
T

JE
FF

E
R

SO
N

   
   

 

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

   
   

P
L

S
U

TTER
S

T

THE PLAZA DR
LO

R
IN

A 
   

  S
T

LA VEREDA
R

D

NORTHGA

TE
AV

63RD      ST

CENTENNIAL DR

KEO N CRE
ST

D
R

CHAUCER      ST

KE
LS

E
Y 

   
  S

T

BERRYMAN      PA

SOUL E

R
D

PANOR
A

MIC
W Y

WICKSON RD

C
H

ER
R

Y 
   

  S
T

L A
U

R
E

L
S

T

B
A

R
R

O
W

S
   

   
LN

I80 E
AST (O

N
 R

A
M

P) G
ILM

AN
      H

Y

S
H

O
R

T
   

   
S

T

N
E

W
B

U
R

Y
   

   
S

T

P
IN

E
   

   
P

A

FL
O

R
E

N
C

E
   

   
S

T

HILL      CT

M
AS

O
N

IC
      AV

I8 0
E

A
S

T
(O

N
R

A
M

P) ASHBY
HY

VINE LN

E
O

LA
   

   
S

T

DWIGHT      CR

I8
0 

W
E

S
T 

(O
F

F
 R

A
M

P
) G

IL
M

A
N

   
   

H
Y

H
A

LC
Y

O
N

   
   

C
T

HILL      PA

M
A

C
FA

R
LA

N
E

   
   

LN

B
A

YVIEW PL

CAMPANILE      WY

CRESCENT      DR

COWPER      ST

AS
H

BY PL

COURT      ST

N
O

R
TH

   
   

S
T

HOPKIN
S

C
T

ROSE      WK

GILMAN      AV

DOWLING      PL

UNIVERSITY, UC      DR

CODORNICES

R
D

BROOKSIDE      AV

BATAAN      AV

PIE
D

M
O

N
T      C

R

W
A

LK
E

R
   

   
S

T

TOMLEE      DR

C
H

IL
TO

N
   

   
W

Y

S
H

AT
TU

C
K

   
   

S
Q

V
IR

G
IN

IA
   

   
G

A
R

D
E

N
S

PARK      WY

ACROFT      CT P
IE

D
M

O
N

T,
 U

C
   

   
AV

EA
ST

W
AY

   
   

D
R

AT
H

E
R

TO
N

   
   

S
T

H
AR

M
O

N
      W

Y

U
N

N
A

M
E

D
 F

IR
E

 L
A

N
E

   
   

 

DELAWARE      ST

EL
M

W
O

O
D

   
   

C
T

D
EL M

AR
      AV

POE      ST

H
A

R
D

IN
G

   
   

PA

S
P

R
IN

G
   

   
W

Y

H
O

LL
IS

   
   

ST

K
IN

G
   

   
S

T

VIRGINIA      ST

ACTON      CR

S
H

AT
TU

C
K

   
   

AV

PIE
D

M
O

N
T      AV

HEARST      AV

C
U

R
T

IS
   

   
S

T

M
A

R
T

IN
 L

U
T

H
E

R
 K

IN
G

 J
R

   
   

W
Y

SHATTUCK      PL

ROSE      S
T

HASKELL      ST

VIRGINIA      ST

FU
LT

O
N

   
   

ST

U
N

N
AM

E
D

 A
LLEY       

SATH
ER

      R
D

W
E

S
T 

   
  S

T

CYCLOTRON
RD

AD
EL

IN
E 

   
  S

T

AD
EL

IN
E 

   
  S

T

BO
LIVA

R
      D

R

UNIVERSITY      AV

3R
D

      S
T

SAN
 PABLO

 AV

4TH
 ST

GILMAN ST

DWIGHT WY

UNIVERSITY AV

ASHBY AV

C
O

LL
E

G
E

 A
V

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

TO
 S

T

ROSE ST

M
A

R
TI

N
 L

U
TH

E
R

 K
IN

G
 J

 W
Y

S
H

AT
TU

C
K

 A
V

S
P

R
U

C
E

 S
T

AD
EL

IN
E 

ST

EMERYVILLE

DISPENSARY

³

Planning & Development
Land Use Planning
2120 Milvia Street
Berkeley CA 94704

CITY OF BERKELEY

600ft Buffer

Date Saved: 1/19/2016 10:56:01 AM

0 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.20.15
Miles

DISCLAIMER: This map is based on the  best information available at the time of publication.  The City of Berkeley does not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or 
usefulness of any information.  The City of Berkeley provides this information on an “as is” basis without warranty of any kind, including but not limited to warranties of 
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and assumes no responsibility for anyone’s use of the information.

Zoning Districts

C-DMU Core

C-DMU Outer Core

C-DMU Corridor

C-DMU Buffer

C-1

C-E

C-N

C-N(H)

C-NS

C-NS(H)

C-SA

C-SO

C-T

C-W

Non Commercial
(shown for info only)

Commercial
(where disp. can locate)

M

MM

MULI

MUR

Residential / other

600' Buffers
Schools Buffer
Dispensary Buffer

School Addresses
1400 ADA ST

1809 BANCROFT WAY

1294 ALBINA

410 ALCATRAZ AVE

1086 ALCATRAZ

920 ALLSTON WAY

207 ALVARADO RD

1227 BANCROFT WAY

2314 BANCROFT WAY

2722 BENVENUE AVE

2138 CEDAR ST

6686 CHABOT RD

2955 CLAREMONT AVE

2727 COLLEGE AVE

840 COLUSA AVENUE

1500 DERBY ST

2340 DURANT AVE

2023 EIGHTH ST

2800 FOREST AVENUE

901 GRAYSON

1009 HEINZ AVE

1009 HEINZ

1 HILLER DR

2125 JEFFERSON AVE

1581 LEROY AVE

2300 M L KING JR WAY

2701 M L KING JR WAY

3339 M L KING JR WAY

2446 McKINLEY AVE

1225 MILVIA ST

1130 OXFORD ST

1731 PRINCE ST

830 REGAL RD

1475 ROSE ST

1781 ROSE ST

2241 RUSSELL ST

1701 SAN PABLO AVE

2016 SEVENTH ST

2027 SEVENTH ST

2425 STUART ST

1222 UNIVERSITY AVE

1310 UNIVERSITY AVE

1940 VIRGINIA ST

2015 VIRGINIA ST

Dispensaries
2366 San Pablo Ave

2590 Telegraph Ave

3033 Shattuck Ave

Proposed Dispensaries
1229 San Pablo Ave

1436 University Ave

2067 University Ave

2465 Telegraph Ave

2578 Shattuck Ave

3243 Sacramento St

EL CE RRITOMap Instructions 
 

Use this map as an initial guide for investigating possible Medical Cannabis Dispensary 
(MCD) locations.  It is not intended to supersede or be used in-lieu of applicable requirements 
found in the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

This map shows: 
 Areas located within 600’ of a K-12 public or private school 
 Areas located within 600’ of an existing, legally established dispensary 
 Commercial districts  (C- prefixed districts) – the only districts where dispensaries can 

locate 
 A parcel must be entirely within a commercial district to be eligible as a dispensary 

location 
 Manufacturing districts (M- prefixed districts) – shown for information only 
 Residential districts are shown as light yellow areas and are shown for information only 
 

If any portion of a commercial property is located within 600’ of a property occupied by a 
school or existing, legally established dispensary, then the entire property is ineligible as a 
dispensary location. 

UNIVERSITY OF
CALIFORNIA

ALBANY

 OAKLAND

ATTACHMENT 3 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 17 of 139



Page 18 of 139



B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n

Sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 P

la
n

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

C
o

m
p

at
ib

ili
ty

 P
la

n

To
ta

l p
o

in
t,

 R
o

u
n

d
 2

St
af

f 
ra

n
ki

n
g,

 R
o

u
n

d
 2

Maximum points available 300 400 400 400 1500

The Apothecarium 275 350 350 350 1325 1

Berkeley Compassionate Care 

Center 100 50 100 50 300 6

Berkeley Innovative Health 175 200 300 100 775 5

Berkeley Women's Cannabis 

Alliance, dba Blum Boutique 200 350 350 150 1050 3

The Cannabis Center 50 250 0 0 300 6

CRAFT - Citizens Research 

Alliance for Therapeutics 175 350 200 200 925 4

iCANN Health Center 225 350 325 300 1200 2

Staff Ranking, Round 2

ATTACHMENT 4.A 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 19 of 139



A
va

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

B
e

n
ef

it
s

En
h

an
ce

d
 P

ro
d

u
ct

 S
af

et
y

En
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l B

en
ef

it
s 

La
b

o
r 

an
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 

Lo
ca

l E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
 (

fi
n

al
)

Q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
s 

C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

To
ta

l p
o

in
ts

, r
o

u
n

d
 3

St
af

f 
ra

n
ki

n
g,

 R
o

u
n

d
 3

Maximum points available 300 300 200 200 300 500 500 500 2800

The Apothecarium 240 240 160 200 240 200 500 400 2180 1

Berkeley Compassionate Care 

Center 180 180 120 160 180 400 500 200 1920 3

Berkeley Innovative Health 120 120 80 40 120 0 500 200 1180 6

Berkeley Women's Cannabis 

Alliance, dba Blum Boutique 180 240 80 120 300 500 500 200 2120 2

The Cannabis Center 120 180 80 120 120 0 500 200 1320 5

CRAFT - Citizens Research 

Alliance for Therapeutics 120 180 80 120 180 300 500 400 X 1880 4

iCANN Health Center 180 120 80 80 120 500 500 300 X 1880 4

Staff Ranking, Round 3

ATTACHMENT 4.B 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 20 of 139



To
ta

l p
o

in
ts

, R
o

u
n

d
 2

To
ta

l p
o

in
ts

, R
o

u
n

d
 3

To
ta

l p
o

in
ts

, b
o

th
 r

o
u

n
d

s,
 

n
o

 c
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

C
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

 -
 1

5
0

 f
o

r 

ea
ch

 c
o

n
so

lid
at

io
n

 -
 N

TE
 

3
0

0
 p

o
in

ts

P
ts

 w
it

h
 c

o
n

so
lid

at
io

n

Fi
n

al
 S

ta
ff

 R
an

ki
n

g,
 

R
o

u
n

d
s 

2
 a

n
d

 3

Maximum points available 1500 2800 4300

The Apothecarium 1325 2180 3505 N/A 3505 1

Berkeley Compassionate Care 

Center 300 1920 2220 N/A 2220 4

Berkeley Innovative Health 775 1180 1955 N/A 1955 5

Berkeley Women's Cannabis 

Alliance, dba Blum Boutique 1050 2120 3170 N/A 3170 2

The Cannabis Center 300 1320 1620 N/A 1620 6

CRAFT - Citizens Research 

Alliance for Therapeutics 925 1880 2805 N/A N/A N/A

iCANN Health Center 1200 1880 3080 150 3093* 3

Staff Ranking, Final Results

*  The consolidation points were calculated by averaging the total points of the two 

dispensaries, and adding 150 to the average:  

(2805 + 3080)/2 = 2,942.5 + 150 = 3092.5 (3093).

ATTACHMENT 4.C 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 21 of 139



Page 22 of 139



The Apothecarium Community Meeting 
 

Meeting Time and Date:  November 16, 2015, 6:30 PM 
 
Meeting Location:  South Berkeley Senior Center, 2939 Ellis Street 
 

Proposed Dispensary Location:  2578 Shattuck Avenue 

 

Applicant team members present:  5 = Ryan Hudson, Uwe Blesching, Scott Hawkins, Bianca 

Blesching, Elliot Dobris.   

 

Public present:  Approximately 20 

 

Any MCC members present?  No 

 

Any Councilmembers or representatives present?  No 

 

Public Comment 

The main points are listed below: 

 

 Concerns about crime 

 Concern about impact on youth 

 Concern about traffic congestion 

 Statements of support 

 Questions about operations (number of employees, hours) 

 Questions about employee training, hiring, wages, union membership 

 Questions regarding the existing dispensary: advisory board, number of locations, future 

expansion 

 Question regarding business experience in Berkeley 

 Questions about the source of product 

 Question about guaranteeing community benefits  

 Question regarding City’s selection process 

 

ATTACHMENT 5.A 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 23 of 139



Berkeley Compassionate Care Center Community Meeting 
 

Meeting Date and Time:  Thursday, November 12, 2015, 7:00 PM  
 
Meeting Location:  Southern half of Amoeba Records, 2465 Telegraph Avenue 
 
Proposed Dispensary Location:  2465 Telegraph Avenue 
 

Applicant team members present:  4 = David Prinz, Marc Weinberg, Deborah Goldsberry, 

Brendan Hallinan 

 

Public present:  Approximately 45.  

 

Any MCC members present?  No 

 

Any Councilmembers or representatives present?  No 

 

Public Comment 

The main points are listed below: 

 

 Questions regarding medical cannabis use on site 

 Statement regarding union membership 

 Question regarding funding source of dispensary 

 Statements of support to keep Amoeba in business 

 Questions regarding City’s selection process and dispensary regulations 

 

ATTACHMENT 5.B 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 24 of 139



Berkeley Innovative Health Community Meeting 
 

Meeting Date and Time:  Sunday, November 15, 2015, 2:00 PM 
 
Meeting Location:  Ashkenaz, 1317 San Pablo Avenue 
 
Proposed Dispensary Location:  1229 San Pablo Avenue 
 
Applicant team members present:  3 = Soufyan AbouAhmed, Shareef El-Sissi, Henry Wykowski 
 
Public present:  Approximately 45 
 
Any MCC members present?  No 
 
Any Councilmembers or representatives present?  Yes, Councilmember Maio and a member of 
her staff. 
 
Public Comment 
The main points are listed below: 

 

 Concerns about proximity to residences, impact on neighborhood 

 Questions regarding the City’s selection process 

 Question about the funding source of dispensary 

 Concerns about lack of parking and increased traffic 

 Questions regarding operations at proposed site (hours, delivery service) 

 Question regarding operations at existing dispensary business 

 Concerns about proximity to schools, school bus pick-up 

 Question regarding products on site 

 Concerns about crime 

 Question regarding on-site products 

 Question regarding why location was selected 

ATTACHMENT 5.C 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 25 of 139



Blum Boutique Community Meeting 
 
Meeting Date and Time:  Friday, November 20, 2015, 6:30 PM 
 
Meeting Location:  North Berkeley Senior Center, 1901 Hearst Avenue 
 
Proposed Dispensary Location:  2067 University Avenue 
 
Applicant team members present: 1 = Salwa Ibrahim 
 
Public present: Approximately 10 
 
Any MCC members present?  No 
 
Any Councilmembers or representatives present?  No 
 
Public Comment 
The main points are listed below: 

 Statement of support 

 Question regarding product development and sources   

 

ATTACHMENT 5.D 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 26 of 139



The Cannabis Center Community Meeting 
 
Meeting Date and Time:  Tuesday, November 10, 2015, 7:00 PM 
 
Meeting Location:  1436 University Avenue 
 
Proposed Dispensary Location:  1436 University Avenue 
 
Applicant team members present:  3 = Ryan Monsanto, Rowell Banagan, Dr. Mia Curcuruto 
 
Public present:  Approximately 25 
 
Any MCC members present?  No. 
 
Any Councilmembers or representatives present?  No. 
 
Public Comment 
The main points are listed below: 

 

 Questions regarding on-site products and services 

 Questions regarding City’s selection process and dispensary regulations 

 Question regarding why location was selected 

 Concern regarding proximity to child care 

 Question regarding proposed parking 

 Questions regarding anticipated customers, revenue projections 

 Questions regarding community benefits, types of organizations mentioned 

 Question regarding previous dispensary’s operations  

 Concerns regarding crime and safety 

 Questions about employee/management wages and cap on wages 

 Question about source of product 

 Question regarding operations (hours) 

ATTACHMENT 5.E 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 27 of 139



iCANN Community Meeting 

Meeting Date and Time:  Saturday, November 7, 2015, 11:00 AM 

Meeting Location:  Berkeley Public Library, South Branch, 1901 Russell Street 

Proposed Dispensary Location:  3243 Sacramento Street 

Applicant team members present:  9 = Sue Taylor, Kitshwa Genama, Kris Krane, Moses Wilson, 

Alan Sorrentino, Alix Hadley, Jamaal Taylor, Patrick Goggin, Ray Thrower 

Public present:  Approximately 40 

Any MCC members present?  No 

Any Councilmembers or representatives present?  No 

Public Comment  

The main points are listed below: 

 Concerns about lack of parking 

 Statements of support, benefit to community 

 Concerns about crime and drugs 

 Concerns about impact on neighborhood/South Berkeley  

 Question regarding why location was selected 

 Question regarding organizational status (non-profit) 

 Question regarding wages and union status 

 Question regarding on-site amenities 

 Concerns regarding impact on children/youth 

 Question about funding source of dispensary 

 Question regarding building ownership 

 Question regarding support of local organizations 

 

 

 

  

ATTACHMENT 5.F 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 28 of 139



H. Ameeta Singh, M.F.T. #50409 

Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist 
 

 

PO Box 10925, Oakland, CA 94610 
2576 Shattuck Ave., Berkeley, CA 94704 / 2100 Lakeshore Ave, Ste B, Oakland, Ca 94606 
Tel: (415) 203-3807 / www.healingchange.org / Email: ameetasingh@healingchange.org 

 

Medical Cannabis Commission 

Elizabeth Greene, Secretary 

2120 Milvia Street 

Berkeley, CA 94704 

14
th

 November, 2015 

 

RE:  Proposed Medical Cannabis Dispensary 

2578 Shattuck Ave. Berkeley, CA 94704 

 

Dear Ms. Greene, 

 

I am writing in regards to the proposed medical cannabis dispensary at 2578 Shattuck 

Avenue, Berkeley.  I strongly oppose this proposal because it poses significant clinical 

risk to my clients.  I am a Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist and my office is located 

at 2576 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, right next door to the proposed cannabis dispensary.  

I along with several other therapists, have private psychotherapy practices located at this 

site where we see clients for a variety of mental health needs.  

 

As a psychotherapist, I work with vulnerable clients with complex trauma histories, many 

of whom struggle with addiction and substance use related issues.  Having a cannabis 

dispensary co-located with outpatient mental health service offices poses significant 

clinical risk to my clients struggling with substance use issues and to the continued 

recovery of those clients who are currently sober and in recovery.  I am sure there are 

other more appropriate locations that this dispensary can be located.  I recognize the 

importance of having appropriately licensed and regulated dispensaries to support those 

who utilize medical cannabis in their own health and wellness.  However, I am opposed 

to placing them in areas that will undermine and negatively impact the health and 

recovery of others, as is the case with this location. 

 

As such I would like register my strenuous objection to placing a medical cannabis 

dispensary immediately next door to outpatient mental health offices.  I would be happy 

to answer any questions you may have regarding my concerns.  I may be reached at 415-

203-3807 or ameetasingh@healingchange.org  

 

Thank you for taking the time to consider my objections. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Ameeta Singh 
H. Ameeta Singh, MFT #50409 
Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist 

ATTACHMENT 6.A 
Apothecarium 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 1

Page 29 of 139

mailto:ameetasingh@healingchange.org


Page 30 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: juty blue <jutyblue@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Cannibas dispensary next to Amoeba music

Please do not vote to allow a Cannibas dispensary next to Amoeba music on Telegraph. 
 
Doing Business in this area is already very challenging; we do not need more social problems to 
make things more difficult. 
 
I sympathize with Amoeba's plight, times are hard in record and CD sales, but this is just not the 
place to open a Cannibas dispensary. 
 
There are many social problems and dangerous activity which I feel, will only become worse. 
 
I can barely walk home from work, after a long day in this area and am hassled constantly for spare 
change, weed, etc. 
 
They will only ask this more frequently if this horrible idea - location is approved. 
 
Thanks for passing on my vote on NO for Amoeba in the pot business,  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Juty Blue 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 1 of 83

Page 31 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: airy filter <filterairy@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba pot dispensary

Please do not allow Amoeba to have a medical cannabis dispensary on Telegraph Ave. 

 

Telegraph already has so many social problems, adding a pot shop would only make things worse and would 

accelerate the downward spiral. 

 

Also, places like Shakesphare Books have left, due to the thug quality on telegraph. 

 

We simply do not need more social problems on Telegraph Avenue! 

 

Please relay this NO ON AMOBEA FOR POT SALES or the next door to the record store, to the authorities at 

the city of Berkeley. 

 

Many people are against this, and for good reasons. 

 

Neighbors in the area do not need more muggings at night while walking home, it will draw a bad element to 

the area. 

 

Thank You, 

 

Airy 

Berkeley, Ca 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 2 of 83

Page 32 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: coco kind <kind.coco@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Medical pot on Telegraph

Hello, 
 
I just saw an article about this in high times. 
 
although I am a medical patient, I would NOT want to come to and from Telegraph, especially in the 
area near Amoeba music to purchase my medicine. 
 
I believe people who are frail, like myself, or vulnerable disabled will be mugged or hurt after leaving 
the dispensary. 
 
I am afraid for my life on telegraph every time I go to buy a new item, and so another location would 
be preferred for people who are the patients. 
 
Thanks for considering the safety element regarding location on this important issue. 
 
have a great day! 
 
Coco Kind 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 3 of 83

Page 33 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: safariprint@juno.com
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Pot Dispensaries

Dear city of Berkeley Officials: 

  

As a home and business owner in the area, for many decades, I do not want a pot shop nearby on Telegraph. 

  

As, also, a Medical pot patient, I would not feel safe taking product from the location back home. 

  

The area is rife with muggings, danger, and thug element already; the last thing I or my family or employees 

need is yet another Social problem to contend with. 

  

Please look at other location options other than the stated Amoeba Telegraph location for the medical pot 

dispensary. 

  

That simply is the worst location for this sort of thing. 

  

Thanks for your consideration of my plea, 

  

Ms, Safari Print 

  

Berkeley, Ca 

 

 
____________________________________________________________ 

Meet the Graviteers: Ezekiel Victor 
http://www.gravity.com/blog/meet-the-graviteers-ezekiel-victor/ 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 4 of 83

Page 34 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Herbert Diamant <hbdi@lmi.net>
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 4:04 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Support Amoeba Music as recipient of 4th dispensary permit

Elizabet Greene, 

 

With only one new permit and several highly qualified applicants, you have a difficult choice to make. 

 

I support selecting Amoeba Music for a wide number of reasons... 

 

- the establishment: Amoeba Music has become an icon of Berkeley, and one of the few remaining retail music 

outlets. With music retail moving on-line, other sources of revenue are needed to keep this icon sustainable. 

The dispensary meshes well with the culture of Amoeaba and its patrons. 

 

- the location: That segment of Telegraph avenue could use a commercial boost, is well-served by public 

transit and is widely known, so other nearby businesses would benefit. 

 

Berkeley and the university district without Amoeba would be a sad thing. 

The retail experience is where many people, myself included, have been introduced to music they might not 

otherwise be exposed to. It's a place where local musicians can be heard, and where audiophiles gather, get 

jobs and build community. 

Please take this opportunity to keep alive and help to thrive a key part of Berkeley's identity. 

 

Thanks for taking the time to read this, I wish you the best in making a complicated choice in a way that 

benefits our great city, 

 

    Herb 

-- 

Herbert Diamant 

(510)548-7847 home 

 

2017 Grant Street 

Berkeley CA 94703 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 5 of 83

Page 35 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: fifi poop <fifipoop@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 6:04 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Pot at Amoeba

Please, please do not allow this to happen! 
As it is my Teen age children have to wade through the filth of Telegraph to and from school, and we 
have to do the same to get back and forth from work daily. 
 
Outings on weekends are only worse. 
 
Telegraph simply has way too many negative social issues to add a pot club to the mix. 
 
Find another vendor, please. 
 
Amoeba is not the place! 
 
Thanks much, 
 
A local family  

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 6 of 83

Page 36 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: pansi jakie <pansijakie@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:14 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Medical Marijuana for sale on Telegraph/Amoeba music

Dear Board and who this concerns: 
 
This would be a disaster! Amoeba has financial problems, but don't make it OUR problem, the people 
living nearby and the many children in the area. 
 
Not to mention the poor patients who will likely be mugged or robbed, if the local street urchins took 
clothing out of the free box at  P.Park to sell, they will surely be taking weed off of frail and 
unsuspecting medical patients once they are out the door of the dispensary. 
 
We, as a family who lives locally, are very concerned about this. 
 
Have the pot club anywhere else, but NOT on Telegraph. There is a pot dispensary above the Haight 
Street Amoeba which causes only trouble in the neighborhood with street people and underground 
pot dealing stemming exactly from this dispensary. 
 
I know because I commute daily to work nearby and witness the pot sales near GG park, and in the 
area. they do it right out in the open. 
 
If you want to see underground pot dealing, possible murders and drugged up street urchins (even 
more than there are already lurking around daily) go ahead and let Amoeba have their silly idea. 
 
If you want safety for all, including the many children who live in the area, please dismiss Amoeba's 
request for a pot sales club attached to their store. 
 
It is not the neighbors fault their business is failing, Rasputin's up the street is always packed and 
thriving so I don't know what the problem is, however I will say the people running the Amoeba store 
often reek of pot as do their employees. 
 
Thank you for passing my letter on to the appropriate party, board working on this project, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jakie Pansi (and family of 5) 
An Indian family living off of Telegraph for many years 
Berkeley, Ca 
94704 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 7 of 83

Page 37 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 8 of 83

Page 38 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: airy filter <filterairy@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Amoeba Pot club application

PS - I forgot one very important issue your Board should strongly consider: 

 

There is a ton of underground pot and other drug(s) dealing in the area of both stores. The Haight Pot club 

above Amoeba brought in a ton of street Thug types who followed people buying their medicine, with 

muggings occurring to obtain the pot to re - sell. 

 

There is also likely underground pot deals going down on Telegraph, too, so that could pose a safety problem 

for customers coming and going and heavy street traffic (Not of the good kind). 

 

It can only bring more problems to your area. The Haight has only gotten worse, and I am sure you heard of the 

GG park murder a few weeks ago, of the young Canadian woman right near the area of the pot club. 

 

Thanks again for any confidentiality, these guys are scary! 

 

On Fri, Oct 16, 2015 at 2:55 PM, airy filter <filterairy@gmail.com> wrote: 

To whom it may concern: 

 

I am writing to let you know many people oppose Amoeba  having the Pot club dispensary on Telegraph, due 

to these reasons: 

 

-Bad Business people - the reason the stores have been run into the ground is they are bad at business. 

 

-Stoned often in the back rooms, likely this idea is to supply them with Cash as money is the main reason they 

are doing this, and pot to endlessly smoke. 

 

-Terrible treatment of Amoeba employees - No health insurance for years on end, Sexist attitudes toward 

women, possible Porn side business (not sure on this one)? 

 

-Bad business  practices such as re - wrapping old and used CD's they re - buy at a very low price, and after 

they are re - wrapped the sometimes scratched up CD's are sold at a much higher price. I can only imagine how 

they will handle medical pot, with keeping the best grades for themselves and selling low grade at a high price 

to potential buyers. 

 

-They live in lofty, expensive areas while the employees can barely keep a roof over their heads. They are 

often sexist in regards to female employees, lewd and make disgusting remarks. 

 

Call me a dis-gruntled ex - employee, but as a young woman just trying to get by in the world I have never 

been treated worse. 

 

Due to the sensitivity of this letter, please keep it as private and on the down - low as you can. 

 

They may be able to guess it is me as I complained a lot to them about their shady business practices, etc, and I 

want no troubles from these unethical, sleazy characters who own the Business. 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 9 of 83

Page 39 of 139



2

 

Thanks, 

 

Ms. Filter 

SF, Ca 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 10 of 83

Page 40 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: pansi jakie <pansijakie@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: wrote you last week

I am the family woman near the Telegraph. 
 
I know I wrote you last week, but wanted to tell you that today, when I was walking to BART a street 
guy offered to sell me pot. this was early in the morning. 
 
so if they are doing this, won't it be a frequent occurrence if there is a medical marijuana dispensary 
right up the street? 
 
My kids get offered pot too, when walking back home from the library or school. I really hope Berkeley 
will not allow this. I am worried about my teen age son becoming involved with drugs as both my 
husband and I must work long hours to pay the housing cost. 
 
it is already too sketchy in the Telegraph area. 
 
Gracias, 
 
Jakie Pansi 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 11 of 83

Page 41 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: coco kind <kind.coco@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Please read the Yelp reviews on the Haight St Amoeba Pot club

Dear Board: 
 
Please read the yelp reviews before you make your very important decision re: Amoeba and pot sales 
on Telegraph 
 
people love the place in the Haight because ANYONE can get a card no matter what! So this is just a 
way around the recreational use versus for Medical Necessity. 
 
As a true Medical card holder I find this very offensive and unfair. 
 
The owners of Amoeba are struggling, and know Pot is a big money maker. So they are trying to go 
that route in Berkeley, as they have in SF on Haight Street. 
 
The big issue I hope you will look at, is that it is ALL recreational under the guise of Medical use so 
that Amoeba can make big bucks. 
 
As a medical patient, who truly suffers from multiple health issues, I don't feel this is fair. 
 
Plus as someone who is around both areas due to work and school, there is so much underground 
pot sales going on it's ridiculous. 
 
We are approached daily to buy weed on the street, due to the Haight Amoeba pot club as anyone 
who has the cash up - front can simply join, buy, and easily re - sell on the streets. 
 
Is this what you really want in an area already full of crime and drug trafficking? 
 
Remember, this is coming from a Medical cannabis user who feels this is unfair and unjust. 
 
Amoeba is just trying to find a way to make money, as money is the bottom line for them. 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Coco Kind 
Berkeley resident for 20 years in the Telegraph area 
 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 12 of 83

Page 42 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 13 of 83

Page 43 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 14 of 83

Page 44 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 15 of 83

Page 45 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 16 of 83

Page 46 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Doris Moskowitz <dorisjo2@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba

Dear  Elizabeth Greene & The Medical Cannabis Commission,       

 

We support Amoeba Records' plan to include a medical  marijuana dispensary on their premises. We understand 

that the store needs to supplement lost income. This would be a way to keep the store in business. Stores on the 

block are fighting to stay viable. The loss of Amoeba could have a devastating effect on Moe's and other 

businesses.  

We also believe that the added security that Amoeba will provide for their business will greatly benefit the 

overall security of the block.  

Amoeba has been a good neighbor for years. We trust that they will manage the new dispensary in a 

professional manner and in a way that will not damage the neighborhood.  

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

Moe’s Books Staff 

Owen Hill  

Bruno Ruhland  

Anthony Rizzuto  

Nick Baranowski  

K. Murphy 

Gene Barone  

Ken Eastman 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 17 of 83

Page 47 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: TIM Dale <timdale777@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:38 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: AMOEBA's Cannabis permit

Dear Ms. Elizabeth Greene, 

 

I am writing this letter in support of Amoeba Music Berkeley receiving the right to sell Medical Cannabis in its 

store on Telegraph. 

 

Having Amoeba there taking care of business will help to clear up much of the illegal activity in the 

neighborhood.  

You can take it off the street and put the illegals out of business. 

 

I do know that it is understood that Amoeba has been an important part of the vitalization of the Telegraph area 

and the city of Berkeley for 25 years. 

Paying taxes, giving money and trading services with many groups in the local community.  

Berkeley High Music Program, The Jazz School, Crowden School, Youth Radio & KPFA just to name a few! 

 

Clearly Amoeba is a company with a heart and we can count on them to continue to support the local arts and 

other great causes. 

 

Their company and ours are both supporters of Rainforest Action Network. 

 

0m, 

Tim Dale 

Yoga Tree Founder 

timdale777@gmail.com 

415-310-7658 

yogatreesf.com 

 

P.S. Yoga Tree has a location at 2807 Telegraph. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 18 of 83

Page 48 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 19 of 83

Page 49 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 20 of 83

Page 50 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 21 of 83

Page 51 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 22 of 83

Page 52 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 23 of 83

Page 53 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 24 of 83

Page 54 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 25 of 83

Page 55 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 26 of 83

Page 56 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 27 of 83

Page 57 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 28 of 83

Page 58 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 29 of 83

Page 59 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 30 of 83

Page 60 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 31 of 83

Page 61 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 32 of 83

Page 62 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 33 of 83

Page 63 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 34 of 83

Page 64 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Finn Taylor <finnt@pacbell.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:04 PM
To: amoebamarc@yahoo.com
Cc: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba music 

To  

 

Elizabeth Greene, 

 

 

     My name is Finn Taylor,  I’m an independent film maker.  I’ve had 3 films and the Sundance film festival and 

have had films made and distrubted by companies such as Paramount Fineline, Sony classics and Fox.   At a 

certain point in my career I made the decision to make all my films here in the bay area.  Having grown up 

here and knowing what a boon films are to a local economy, I have now directed and produced 5 films here 

employing over 750 local people in the process.   This choice was a community based one.  One that I was 

willing to take a personal economic hit for. And I have never regretted it.  

 

   Amoeba music has been one of the main hubs of Berkeley social, creative and economic scene for decades.  

They personally have distributed the soundtracks to my films,  lended brand support and have always been a 

company that has kept the Berkeley community at the forefront of their agenda. 

 

   As we enter into a new era of a new powerful medicinal resource, I can’t imagine a better community based 

company who has proven recored of creating and maintaining jobs in the local economy than Amoeba.  

Telegraph has changed since my childhood in the 60s sometimes for the better, sometimes not.  But I’m sure 

an Amoeba based medical dispensary in the heart of that neighborhood would only improve the economy of 

that community.  Creating more jobs and bringing back foot traffic to that area.   

 

 

all the best 

 

Finn Taylor 

 

510 410 0314 

 

     

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 35 of 83

Page 65 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: juty blue <jutyblue@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:37 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Please put me on your email mailing list for Medical MJ comission

I was wondering what date the vote is for the Medical MJ vote? 
Could you let me know? and / or  put me on the email mailing list for your future votes, information of 
the commission. 
 
I wrote to you previously in strong opposition to the Amoeba pot club being approved due to the 
social problems already happening on Telegraph, and lack of safety, plus the multiple new problems 
having a medical pot club would bring to the area in terms of street thugs, possible muggings of 
clients after they leave the club. 
 
Thanks for letting me know the date of the club vote with the city, and putting me on the email info list. 
 
Sincerely~ 
 
Juty Blue 
Berkeley resident 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 36 of 83

Page 66 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 37 of 83

Page 67 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 38 of 83

Page 68 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 39 of 83

Page 69 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 40 of 83

Page 70 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 41 of 83

Page 71 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 42 of 83

Page 72 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 43 of 83

Page 73 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 44 of 83

Page 74 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 45 of 83

Page 75 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 46 of 83

Page 76 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 47 of 83

Page 77 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 48 of 83

Page 78 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Jerry Mcdaniel <jelobrnd@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 8:55 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth; marcamoeba@yahoo.com
Subject: AMOEBA MUSIC

Elizabeth Greene, c/o Medical Cannabis Commission 2120 Milvia Street Berkeley, California 94704 
 
Hello, 
 
My name is Jerry McDaniel. I am a Bay Area musician and performer for many years now with a long history of connection to Amoeba 
Music in that I have created and installed window displays at all three of their California stores.  
Undoubtedly, you have not heard of me but, you have heard of Amoeba Music. Even before their recent application to open a 
marijuana dispensary at their Berkeley store...people in Taiwan have known about Amoeba Music. People in Yemen and New Zealand 
and Moscow and Sao Paulo know about Amoeba Music and what they stand for as purveyor of culture and music and art. Amoeba 
Music is part of what Berkeley, CA stands for to the world. A symbolic rock on Telegraph avenue. A place to come and partake in a 
humongous library of music and sounds and films and other media.  
With the addition of a cannabis club, Amoeba music could ,once again, become the cornerstone of Telegraph Ave. bringing more 
people to an area that has, in recent years, begun to slump. I'm all for it. I know many of those in need of the medicine that the fine 
people at Amoeba Music could responsibly provide are behind the cause. Let's all stand for holding up the community of Berkeley, CA! 
 
Sincerely, 
Jerry McDaniel 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 49 of 83

Page 79 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: debby goldsberry <dgoldsberry420@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 4:02 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: My Op Ed in support of Berkeley Compassionate Care Center

Hi Elizabeth,  
 
Good afternoon. I wanted to submit this Op Ed I wrote in support Berkeley Compassionate Care 
Center's dispensary application. Thank you for strongly considering them for the one available permit, 
as they are the only truly local candidate. We can count on them to bring compassion, jobs, and 
financial benefits to our community, and they are supported by a well rounded team of cannabis 
experts and safety consultants and have been proven good neighbors over many years. Your 
consideration is appreciated. 
 
With kindness, Debby Goldsberry  
 
 

Amoeba Music, an Innovative Candidate for Berkeley’s Dispensary License 

By Debby Goldsberry 

  

There is a tough competition underway for the single available cannabis dispensary permit in 

Berkeley. Five remaining groups are locked in a battle of public hearings and grading systems, with 

the ultimate goal of winning the vote of the City Council. Amoeba Music is a standout candidate, 

competing against a mix of dispensary chains and small nonprofits for a retail license worth millions 

in sales each year. 

  

Amoeba wants Berkeley to replicate the success of the Oaksterdam model. Back in the 1990’s, 

Oakland’s downtown area was largely abandoned to crime before Richard Lee opened the Bulldog 

Coffeeshop cannabis dispensary and Oaksterdam University. Crime dropped, the streets became 

safer, and other supportive businesses – especially restaurants – moved in. Slowly but surely, 

Oakland became a travel destination, even garnering the #5 spot on the annual list of Places to Go 

published by the New York Times. 

  

Marc Weinstein, co-founder of Amoeba Music, believes the cannabis community can also revitalize 

Berkeley. “Telegraph Avenue has been suffering due to the location of big box stores in the area and 

from the competition presented by Amazon and other online retailers,” says Weinstein. “Plus, the 

University of California Berkeley is putting focus on the west side of campus, rather than on 

Telegraph Avenue and Sather Gate, which has historically been the entrance to campus. Area 

restaurants and bookstores have closed, and a major fire four years ago left a gaping hole in the 

streetscape which has yet to be repaired.” 

  

Having a medical cannabis dispensary on the street will make the area a place “people go out of their 

way to visit again,” says Weinstein. To compete for the permit, Amoeba’s founders formed a nonprofit 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 50 of 83

Page 80 of 139



2

organization, the Berkeley Compassionate Care Center. They plan to dedicate half of their current 

store space to the dispensary. 

  

“The educational model we will use devotes a large amount of floor space to the products. This is to 

give patients enough time to ask questions without feeling rushed,” Weinstein says. “Most current 

dispensaries are built on the model of waiting in line and asking questions of your cashier. With this 

new concept, people who are current users will get more informed, and those who are new to medical 

cannabis use get better results right from the start.” 

  

The plan is to revitalize Telegraph Avenue, and to make sure it stays a place “with personality that 

represents the whole city” of Berkeley, says Weinstein. “We are creative retailers who run three large 

stores. Everyone loves working there for a reason, because they are allowed to be themselves. It is a 

culture that is very unlike a chain store, and the medical cannabis business, with its focus on diversity 

and care, is something that comes naturally to us.” 

  

Listening to music while consuming cannabis is an age-old custom, and music has long proven to be 

therapeutic. The American Music Therapy Association says it can be used to manage stress, alleviate 

pain, improve communication, and promote physical rehabilitation. And, as Weinstein points out, 

“there has been an obvious connection between music and the cannabis culture, going back certainly 

thru the 60’s. The record stores in the 60’s, 70’s, and 80’s were often the only place you could buy 

paraphernalia, like rolling papers and pipes. They carried those for a reason, as the cultures live side 

by side. Both bring a lot of joy to life, and have historically gone hand in hand.” 

  

With hard sales of music down by 50%, getting the dispensary permit might be the only way to save 

the Amoeba in Berkeley. “This is our first store, our momma store, that we are trying to save,” says 

Weinstein. “We had 88 employees in 2005 and are down to 35 now. With the dispensary permit, we 

could hire 75 people in the first year if the business survives. This would certainly be a neighborhood 

serving business and a draw for all of the other area businesses.” 

  

Amoeba has been actively supporting cannabis reform since 1996, when local advocates were 

collecting signatures for the Compassionate Use Act, Proposition 215. “We have always been 

interested in the issue. Back in the 90’s, we helped with the community activities going on around the 

store, sponsoring reform concerts,” says Weinstein. “But, it was when we started doing research for 

permit application three and a half years ago, and after we opened a patient evaluation center at our 

store on Haight Street, that we understood the importance of medical marijuana and wanted to get 

involved.” 

  

The block of Telegraph Avenue on which Amoeba is located has long been neglected. Three of the four 

street corners are dilapidated, empty buildings or burned out lots. The grungy street scene, where 

dealers sell drugs to anyone wandering past, keeps customers away. According to Weinstein, the 

dispensary will make the neighborhood safer. “We have learned that in Denver and Los Angeles, 

where crime and dispensaries were studied closely, crime goes down where medical cannabis is 

licensed and sold. And, there are no studies that state any actual fact to prove otherwise,” he says. 

“Locating a dispensary at Amoeba will help clean up the Avenue in a big way. It will put eyes and ears 

on the street, with lights, cameras and security staff on a block that has been historically very hard to 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 51 of 83

Page 81 of 139



3

manage. The people who are currently selling low budget cannabis on the street will be put out of 

business.” 

  

If successful in securing the permit, Amoeba will be able to continue their long history of giving back 

to the Berkeley community. They are already one of the city’s top taxpayers, but they also support 

important local nonprofit groups like the Center for Independent Living, the Julia Morgan Center, the 

Berkeley Arts Festival, and the Berkeley High Music Department. 

  

At least one other candidate applying for the Berkeley permit is likable, and the process is highly 

competitive. But likability will not save Berkeley, and the Telegraph community needs help now. 

Unlike the other candidates, Amoeba is local and all of the funds raised will be put directly back into 

our community, rather than in the pockets of “big cannabis” and other outside interests. That is 

something that should matter in this process. 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 52 of 83

Page 82 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Yoni Mayeri <yoniphoto@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 6:57 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Cc: Marc Weinstein
Subject: support for Amoeba

Dear Ms. Greene, 

I am writing in support of Amoeba Record’s application for a permit/license to sell marijuana.  

I have know Marc Weinstein for over a decade, both as a neighbor and business person.  I believe he is the solid 

citizen and professional business person. The location of Amoeba on Telegraph Avenue would be an ideal  and 

central destination for many clients throughout the East Bay.  

Please grant the permit to operate a facility to Amoeba. 

Thank you, 

Yoni Mayeri 

 

 

Instagram, Facebook, Google+, LinkedIn, Tumblr, Snapchat 

@yonimayeri   

 

yonimayeri.com 

 

"A portrait is not made in the camera but on either side of it.” -- Edward Steichen 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 53 of 83

Page 83 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Jewlia Eisenberg <jewlia@earthlink.net>
Sent: Sunday, November 08, 2015 9:38 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba as MCD

Dear Secretary Green, 

  

I am a longtime Berkeley resident and Amoeba customer.  Aside from the pleasure I have gotten buying music 

there, I get a regular feeling of satisfaction whenever I pass by their store—I am happy that they have stuck 

around and made a positive difference on their difficult block.  

  

I wanted to say that CBCB, the cannabis club in my neighborhood, has made a big difference on a block that 

used to be awful. Since the MCD is there, the foot traffic has made it a nicer and safer place to be than it was 

before.  The cannabis club even drew another business to the corner, a very nice neighborhood café. 

  

 I think an MCD on Telegraph and Haste would be great for the neighborhood.  And I would be very happy if 

Amoeba, which is such a great community resource, would get to host it.  And they will be hiring 75 union 

jobs!  You really can’t beat that! 

  

Sincerely 

Jewlia Eisenberg 

Berkeley, CA 

jewlia@charminghostess.com 

www.charminghostess.com 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 54 of 83

Page 84 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 55 of 83

Page 85 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 56 of 83

Page 86 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Phillybms <phillybms@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 6:48 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba Music

I write to seek your support for Amoeba Music's plans to serve as a medical marijuana dispensary.  

In contemporary music Amoeba is the world's most iconic retail store and Berkeley is the original store. Just 

today Metric, a popular Toronto based band with almost a million Face Book followers, posted the message 

"Long Live Amoeba Music." Other world renowned artists have performed live shows in the Berkeley store. 

Amoeba is an essential part of what makes Berkeley so unique to so many who travel to Berkeley. 

Unfortunately, due in some part to the deplorable condition of that part of Telegraph Avenue, Amoeba needs 

to look beyond its core music business to pull customers into the store. I urge you to support Amoeba as a 

vital part of Berkeley. 

 

Thank you for considering this. 

 

Bruce Slavin 

Cal '84 and continuing patron of Telegraph Avenue businesses 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 57 of 83

Page 87 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 58 of 83

Page 88 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 59 of 83

Page 89 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 60 of 83

Page 90 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: pt <normalsf@earthlink.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: to: Elizabeth Greene /  Cannabis Commission regarding Amoeba Records in Berkeley

Dear Elizabeth, 

 

For the past two decades, I've been a faithful customer of Berkeley's Amoeba Records.  

As a music lover - they have enriched my life.  

 

However, as the owner/operator of an East Bay record company (Heyday Records, Innerstate Records) that 

specializes in releasing music by local musicians - Amoeba has provided me with income as well - by 

supporting and selling my vinyl LP and Compact Disc releases!  

 

Also, I'd like to point out that Amoeba's continued presence on Telegraph Avenue is essential to keep that 

street thriving for other local businesses as well!  

 

Ever since we lost Cody's - things have never been the same - we can't afford 'on so many levels' to lose since 

a giant store that brings in much foot traffic on that street - and of course Amoeba employs dozens of local 

residents too.  

 

And correct me if I'm wrong - doesn't the City of Berkeley benefit from thousands of dollars paid in business 

taxes, etc ?  

 

so - I know from first hand discussions with the owners of Amoeba that they MUST be allowed to sell Medical 

Cannabis to keep their record store open ! 

 

why?  

 

because with the surge of popularity in most people buying their music 'on-line' from iTunes and Amazon.com 

- there's less and less folks buying actual CDs and records anymore. 

 

please do the right thing. 

 

thank you, 

Pat Thomas 

po box 18841 

Oakland, CA 

  94619-8841 

 

phone 510 407 0095  

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 61 of 83

Page 91 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Daniel McMullan <danielmcmullan@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:07 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba on Telegraph

Dear Commissioners, 

 

  I have already written you a letter by hand but in light of the legibility of my handwriting I wanted to  

send an email to express my hope that Amoeba Music on Telegraph Ave will be given a permit to open  

a dispensary at their historic location. For so many reasons this is the right choice. Number one in my  

mind is that when in 1996 we were trying to get the Medical Cannabis Initiative passed in California 

(Prop.215)  

we approached Amoeba Music to underwrite and sponsor a concert we were planning in People's Park. 

Not only did they sponsor the concert but they advertised it extensively. It was the biggest most popular 

show in the Park since the seventies.  

At the time my cousin was working with Denis Peron in San Francisco and I saw for myself what medical 

cannabis  

was doing to save lives of people with cancer and other fatal illnesses. Having lost my Mother to cancer I  

wanted to help and found a like minded  friend in Marc at Amoeba Music. I would love to see that generosity  

of spirit come around full circle and help save jobs and save lives in Berkeley while also giving new life to a  

Berkeley Landmark and longtime and founding supporter of Medical Cannabis in Berkeley and all of 

California.  

Amoeba Music will also enjoy the support of people active in the disabled and medical cannabis community. 

Many of us are very hopeful for the future of medical cannabis in Berkeley and appreciate the great work  

of your commission. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dan 

 

  

Daniel J. McMullan III 

Commissioner 

Human Welfare and Community Action Commission 

CITY OF BERKELEY,CALIFORNIA 

Director/Consultant/Advocate  

Disabled People Outside Project  

EAST BAY/SAN FRANCISCO, CA 

               (510)684 5866                    

                   

                

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 62 of 83

Page 92 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 63 of 83

Page 93 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 64 of 83

Page 94 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 65 of 83

Page 95 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 66 of 83

Page 96 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 67 of 83

Page 97 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 68 of 83

Page 98 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 69 of 83

Page 99 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 70 of 83

Page 100 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 71 of 83

Page 101 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 72 of 83

Page 102 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 73 of 83

Page 103 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 74 of 83

Page 104 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 75 of 83

Page 105 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 76 of 83

Page 106 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 77 of 83

Page 107 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 78 of 83

Page 108 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Mary Oliver <mo4tet@hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 10:22 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Support for Amoeba Cannabis Permit

Dear Elizabeth Greene, 

This is an email in support for Amoeba Records to receive the cannabis permit from the city 

of Berkeley. 

 

I have personally know Mark Weinstein for over 30 years and can attest that he is 

not only a trailblazer in the world of music promotion but is also one of the savviest businessman 

that I know. I believe that someone who has contributed to the cultural life and been actively involved in the 

community of Berkeley for over 25 years deserves to be trusted with the responsibilities that 

having such a permit would entail.  

 

Also, Mr. Weinstein is funding this venture with his own money. Unlike many who are from  

out of town or backed by large cannabis corporations. 

 

I have been living in Amsterdam, the Netherlands for the past 20 years. I know from  

personal experience that a responsible, locally involved distributer of cannabis and not a 

'shop' that is managed locally but is funded by big business is a much safer and balanced way 

to make this product available to the community. 

 

Respectfully, 

Mary Oliver 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 79 of 83

Page 109 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Lawrence Ochs <lmo49@earthlink.net>
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: reagarding Amoeba Record Store and medical cannabis dispensary

Dear Elizabeth Greene, 

 

It may now be too late to help out; Marc Weinstein asked me for a letter over a month ago. Like many 

musicians though, November is a particularly busy time for touring and recording. So I just now have some 

time to write you. 

 

I’ve known the people running Amoeba for decades, from before Amoeba itself existed. They are all to a  fault 

community-minded music fans. I say “to a fault” because I think that it’s only their emotional connection to the 

original store, the place the business started and the community within which it started, that has allowed them to 

keep the Berkeley store open over the last decade or precipitously lower and lower CD sales. The digital age has 

closed down almost every record and CD store in this country. Most of the ones remaing are specialty or 

collectors’ stores. Amoeba on the other hand continues to sell thousands of different recordings in every 

imaginable genre of music. And personally, they are my go-to place for finding interesting films about music on 

DVD. 

 

But they have stayed in Berkeley because it was the right thing to do  spirtually. Now this opportunity to serve 

the community in another way has been presented, and I can’t think of a better bunch of people to take this on. 

Number one, they care. Number two, the store itself could disappear in the next 3 to 5 years without another 

source of income, and number three, the last thing Telegraph Aveniue needs is another big store closing down 

and leaving yet another gaping hole or dead space on those few blocks near the University.  

 

So that’s about it. I admit I know little about this issue. But I do feel that having a cannabis dispensary on 

Telegraph would be a terrific thing to have happen. So much of these dispensaries are located in the middle of 

nowhere. Having one on Telegraph would be so much more hospitable. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lawrence Ochs 

 

www.ochs.cc 

www.rova.org 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 80 of 83

Page 110 of 139



From: Mantra Plonsey <mantra@enchroma.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 12:58 PM

To: Greene, Elizabeth

Subject: Please give Amoeba Music the Berkeley Cannabis Dispensary Permit! Thank you!

Dear Ms. Greene:

I write to encourage you with the strongest possible recommendation to award Amoeba Music on Telegraph Avenue the 
permit to open a cannabis dispensary.

I have known, admired and played music with Amoeba’s co-owner Marc Weinstein for over 25 years and have the utmost 
respect for his sense of civic responsibility. He is responsible, creative, a wonderful husband and father, and a businessman 
who can be trusted to work with the special needs, challenges and requirements of the very unique district which includes 
Telegraph Ave.

About myself:

I am a composer/teacher/musician in El Cerrito, and I spend countless hours (and lots of money!) in Berkeley. I would rather 
spend my cannabis dollars there than in Oakland, just as I would rather spend my vinyl/cd budget at Amoeba than anywhere 
else on the planet.

I am also a member of the tech star-up company EnChroma. We manufacture the spectacles that correct color deficiency, also 
located in Berkeley); I have two children, one an alumnus of Berkeley High, where my husband (also a musician/composer) 
teaches math, the other is a 7th-grader at Willard Middle School. I personally use cannabis daily for its medicinal properties, 
and, as I recover from the third spine surgery in as many years, am absolutely filled with gratitude that cannabis is available 
to me, as it has enabled me to function in a way I never could have if compelled to use only the addictive, debilitating 
pharmaceuticals which were prescribed (and which I kicked after 2 weeks).

Amoeba + cannabis= the perfect match for Telegraph!

I hope you see it the way I do. I know several hundred people who agree with me— perhaps they’ve written to you as well!

Yours,

Very sincerely, Mantra Plonsey
510-932-6329

Page 1 of 1

1/5/2016file:///G:/LANDUSE/med%20marijuana/2014%204th%20dispensary/Selection%20process...

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 81 of 83

Page 111 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 82 of 83

Page 112 of 139



 
 

Telegraph Business Improvement District 
2437 Durant Ave. Suite 206, Berkeley, CA 94704 

510-486-2366    
stuart@telegraphberkeley.org 

 

 
December 7, 2015 
 
Medical Cannabis Commission 
Elizabeth Greene, Secretary 
2120 Milvia Street 
Berkeley, CA 94704 
 
Dear Elizabeth, 
 
We write to you to express the Telegraph Business Improvement District’s support of the 
dispensary application submitted by Amoeba Music. 
 
Amoeba Music recently celebrated its 25th year anniversary on Telegraph Avenue. When they 
first opened the corner of Haste and Telegraph was something of a disaster zone.  During this 
time, they have helped revitalize the street and have made the area cleaner, safer, and 
economically stronger.  They have been a good neighbor and a good member of the 
community.  They’ve also been a big supporter of many community events, causes and 
concerns over the years. 
 
Amoeba Music has been a strong force in preserving the commerce and culture of Berkeley’s 
most iconic street and would like to continue to do so. The music business is struggling now and 
they have stated the need for additional income to survive.  Enabling them to supplement their 
business model by adding a dispensary to their location would not only create new jobs but 
would also enable them to save over 40 existing jobs at Amoeba as well. 
  
We support their efforts towards keeping an anchor tenant in place as well as potentially 
bringing in new foot traffic into the district. 
 
Sincerely, 

  

Stuart Baker 
Executive Director  

ATTACHMENT 6.B 
BCCC 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 

Page 83 of 83

Page 113 of 139



Page 114 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.C 
Berkeley Innovative Health 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 6

Page 115 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.C 
Berkeley Innovative Health 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 2 of 6

Page 116 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.C 
Berkeley Innovative Health 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 3 of 6

Page 117 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.C 
Berkeley Innovative Health 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 4 of 6

Page 118 of 139



First and Last Name Address Comments
Chandini Stanley 1230 Kains Ave., Berkeley, CA

Gabe Winer 1112 Harrison St

Terri Fashing 1112 Harrison St, Berkeley, CA

Margaret Pritt 1231 Kains Avenue Another critical concern is the number of children (especially
those under the age of 5) that live on the block directly behind
the proposed dispensary site.

Brett D'Ambrosio 1121 Gilman Street

Erica Maier D'Ambrosio 1121 Gilman Street Berkeley, CA 94706

Karen Gosling 1228 Kains Ave, Berkeley I am concerned about the congestion in our area already with
all the new businesses that have gone up in the last couple of
years. Gilman is extremely crowded now. Having the
dispensary so close to Gilman would really compound the
parking problem.

Dan Corvello 1222 Kains Ave. While I do not oppose cannabis dispensary's in principle, I just
don't feel this is an appropriate location for such a business.
We have great concerns for the safety of the children; and the
parking situation is already a mess with all the recently opened
business's on Gilman St.

Michael Ketema 1204 Kains Ave. Berkeley ,CA 94706

Semainesh Debrezion 1204 Kains Ave. Berkeley , CA 94706

Amy Kirtland 1229 Kains Ave I am in support of this petition and as a single mother of two
young children I am expressing my deep concern for the issues
presented above along with general safety concerns, and the
change to the neighborhood dynamics.
Amy Kirtland

Paul Mansdorf 1236 Kains

Daniel Aronen 1214 Kains Ave

Kazumi Taniguchi 1214 Kains Ave.

Jennifer Lovvorn 1208 Kains Ave The City should decouple the selection of the dispensary
operator from the selection of the site to allow for a more
thorough and thoughtful process to determine the location of
the 4th dispensary.

Enrico Medina 1210 Kains ave., Berkeley,  CA 94706 Increased traffic affecting access to our homes and possible
criminal activity impact.

Libby Black 1208 Kains Ave

Tania Macdonald 1226 Kains Ave I am strongly opposed to a cannabis dispensary at 1229 San
Pablo

Hillary Curtis 1231 Stannage Ave As a parent of young children, I am very concerned about the
safety concerns associated with this proposed business.

Susie Altman 1209 Kains ave Berkeley, CA Although we are not opposed to a medical marijuana
dispensary, I believe the proposed location 1229 San Pablo is
inappropriate. It will impact parking and more importantly,  this
location backs up to a residential neighborhood that has lots of
children.  It is also in close proximity to a preschool and to
studio grow. Just a couple of blocks a way is a light industrial
zone which would seem to be a more fitting location for an all
cash business such as a dispensary.

Raquel Pacheco 1037 Kains Ave I am an Albany resident.

Petition Opposing Cannabis Dispensary at 1229 San Pablo

We, the undersigned Berkeley residents, oppose a cannabis dispensary being located at 1229 San Pablo Avenue. We
feel that the cash based nature of a cannabis dispensary business poses safety and security concerns that make it
incompatible with the residential character of the adjacent neighborhood. We also have concerns about lack of parking
at the proposed site and on San Pablo in front of 1229. Parking on the residential streets next to San Pablo Avenue
has already become difficult and this would only compound the problem.

1

ATTACHMENT 6.C 
Berkeley Innovative Health 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 5 of 6

Page 119 of 139



First and Last Name Address Comments
Atsumi Sueishi 1246 Kains Ave Berkeley CA 94706 I am opposed anywhere near our street. I am very concerned

about safety for the children on our street including my two
children.

Carmen Figueras 1237 Kains Ave , Berkeley In my opinion a cannabis dispensary at that location is not
compatible with the residential character of the neighborhood
that abuts the commercial corridor. I live on  Kains Avenue . My
block of Kains Avenue is home to many young families and
there are about 20 children.

I strongly believe that such a business does not belong so
closed to a residential area , not even one block away in this
situation .
This type of business belongs more in a industrial area , like in
our instance closer to the freeway .

I  think that parking would be a problem , crime might become a
problem , the potential for more homeless to settle near by .
Because we don’t have permit parking on our street, it is
already used by employees of the businesses on San Pablo
and Whole Food and other businesses customers .
We heard at the public hearing that 100+ customers a day were
expected . Will they sample the product on site , outside on the
sidewalk ? Will we see side sales outside of dispensary .?
Legal or not , it is a mind altering drug . Will buyers / users drive
off after sampling or smoking ?
Based on the experience of some of our neighbors with a
dispensary in their past neighborhood it does not look like we
want this type of activities going on here.

I am opposed to a dispensary being on San Pablo.
Tara Madsen-Steigmeyer 1235 Kains Ave, Berkeley

Zak Steigmeyer 1235 Kains Ave, Berkeley

Elise obolensky 1116 Harrison street

Dan Hayes 1116 Harrison St It was clear from the community meeting that the proposed
owners don't have a true picture of the neighborhood and what
the impact of the dispensary will be.

John Allen 1229 Stannage Avenue

Rachel Kimball 1229 Stannage Avenue

Steven Kosach 1209 Kains Ave I don't feel that the proposed cannabis dispensary belongs in a
residential neighborhood.  It would be far safer, and more
appropriate to have it only a couple of blocks away in the
commercial/industrial area just west of San Pablo Avenue.  If
the proposed dispensary is approved, I will do everything in my
power to fight it as well as donate my money and time to the
campaigns of those people who are running against any
Berkeley City Council member who approves of this location.

Petition Opposing Cannabis Dispensary at 1229 San Pablo

We, the undersigned Berkeley residents, oppose a cannabis dispensary being located at 1229 San Pablo Avenue. We
feel that the cash based nature of a cannabis dispensary business poses safety and security concerns that make it
incompatible with the residential character of the adjacent neighborhood. We also have concerns about lack of parking
at the proposed site and on San Pablo in front of 1229. Parking on the residential streets next to San Pablo Avenue
has already become difficult and this would only compound the problem.

2

ATTACHMENT 6.C 
Berkeley Innovative Health 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 6 of 6

Page 120 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Siobhan Noble <siobhan.noble@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:47 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: The Cannabis Center -- Application to Establish a Cannabis dispensary --

Dear Ms. Green, 

 

I understand that a group called "The Cannabis Center" wants to establish a Cannabis Dispensary in my 

neighborhood in Poet's Corner, Berkeley.  The address is 1440 University Avenue.  There are a number of 

Churches schools and child care facilities near by. There are also s number of children's playgrounds nearby.   

 

In fact, a licensed day care facility, Woolly Mammoth at 1484 University is less than 300 feet away from the 

proposed location.  Netivot Shalom, a Jewish congregation is also around 300 feet away.  Can you tell me why 

the dispensary is allowed to open so close to these organizations?  I understood they needed to be more than 600 

feet away.   

 

Either way, please consider this an opposition to the opening of this facility.  I am a neighbor living on ACton 

Street, a few blocks away from the proposed dispensary site.  I am one of many parents in the neighborhood 

with young children, who do not want to have a dispensary close by.  There are a number of other nearby child-

related businesses and parks.  These include the following: 

 

The Berkeley School, which is approximately 1,100 feet away 

Shu Ren School which is less than 600 feet away 

Little Beans, a Licensed Day Care and Preschool at 2117 Acton Street 

Charlie Dorr Mini Park, designed for children under 12 at 2218 Acton Street 

Strawberry Creek Park, with a designated playground and 

Berkeley Way Mini park.  

 

Additionally, they have made no provision for parking.  At the community meeting they held, which I attended, 

they claimed that their customers could use the parking lot at Savers.  That lot is only available to Savers 

customers, and in fact, there was litigation a few years ago, which firmly established that that parking is only for 

Savers and that the owners of the building are within their rights to withhold the parking from the patrons of 

Strawberry Walk at 1440 University.  

 

This means that the 300 people a day that the Cannabis Center proposes to service will be parking all over our 

neighborhood, in front of our homes and near child care centers, churches, and parks.   

 

The location will not be a positive for this Berkeley community, and in fact, the location possibly goes against 

Berkeley Ordinances   

 

Thank you, 

 

Siobhan Noble 

2206 Acton Street 

Berkeley, CA 94702 

415-318-6653 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 12

Page 121 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: M 064 Freeman <ojstudio@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Support for 1440 University as MCD site

Ms. Greene, 

I live at 1508 Francisco Street, which is about five blocks from a proposed Medical Cannabis Dispensary (MCD) 

at 1440 or 1436 University Avenue.  I support the use of that location for a dispensary. There are no other 

MCDs in the vicinity, the only nearby school is a preschool (which should not be a concern) and there is 

adequate parking and excellent access to BART and several bus lines.  The location is not adjacent to any 

residents living on the ground floor of a building.  An MCD at that location will enliven the area and bring 

business to nearby restaurants and other businesses. 

 

I have spent time in many neighborhoods with dispensaries throughout the Bay Area and I have not observed 

any negative impact on neighborhoods with properly operated dispensaries. My experience is that all of 

Berkeley's dispensaries are properly operated.  I have observed that the customers of MCDs are extremely 

diverse in every way and behave as well as all other Bay Area residents. 

 

I have no opinions regarding the suitability of the proposed operators or how they compare to the other 

applicants for an MCD permit. I am writing to support the choice of location. However, I reviewed their 

application and business plan and it seems reasonable.   

 

I have no affiliation with the applicants. 

 

Thank you for your attention. Please put this message in the official record. 

 

Michael B. Freeman 

1508 Francisco Street 

Berkeley, CA 94703 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 2 of 12

Page 122 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Lee Nevo <leenevo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Objection to The Cannabis Center Medical Cannabis Dispensary Application

Dear Ms. Greene, 

 

I would like to reach out to you in regards to them medical cannabis dispensary application submitted for The 

Cannabis Center at 1436 University Avenue. 

 

Though I have no issues with medical cannabis in Berkeley, and do in fact support the legal and safe sale of 

cannabis to those who rely on it to relieve pain, nausea and other forms of suffering, the application for The 

Cannabis Center should be denied. 

 

The application for The Cannabis Center contains false and misleading statements. Their neighborhood 

compatibly plan states: 

 

"The use shall not be located within a six hundred (600) foot radius of a church, temple, or other places used 

primarily for religious worship, or a playground, park, library, licensed child day care facility, nursery school or 

school that is located within or outside the city. For the purposes of this requirement, "school" shall mean any 

property containing a structure, which is used for eduction or instruction, whether public, or private, at grade 

levels preschool and kindergarten through 12." 

 

This claim on their application is false. There is a large preschool less than 200 feet away (about half a block) 

from the proposed location, that serves 30-40 children. Woolly Mammoth Childcare and Preschool is located 

at 1484 University Avenue, several storefronts away from 1436 University Avenue, on the same block and the 

same side of the street. These students would be severely negatively impacted by the presence of a cannabis 

dispensary at this location. 

 

Little Beans Preschool and the Berkeley Chinese Community Church are also within the 600 foot radius circle. 

 

In addition, Congregation Netivot Shalom, the Berkeley Chinese Baptist Church, and the Shu Ren International 

School Early Childhood Center are all within 700 feet, and the Berkeley School (preK-8th grade) is within 800 

feet. 

 

Opening a dispensary at this location would effect this community severely, and would not be a welcome 

addition to the neighborhood. I would like the city to consider rejecting The Cannabis Center's application on 

the grounds that it contains false and misleading information and would be a detriment to the neighborhood, 

dense with schools. 

 

Do you know who I should contact to appeal or object to The Cannabis Center's medical cannabis dispensary 

application? I'd very much appreciate any information you have about this process. You can contact me at 

LeeNevo@gmail.com. 

 

Thank you for your time. 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 3 of 12

Page 123 of 139



2

Sincerely, 

 

Lee Nevo 

Berkeley Resident 

 

--  

 

LeeNevo@gmail.com 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 4 of 12

Page 124 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: emilia otoole <WOOLLYMAMMOTH@ATT.NET>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:03 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: MEDICAL CANNABIS DISPENSARY

 

>  

> Dear Ms.Greene, 

>  

> My name is Emilia O'Toole , I'm the director of Woolly Mammoth childcare and preschool at 1484 University 

ave in Berkeley. 

>  

> I'm writing to you in regards  to a notice that I just got in the mail . It states that a new medical cannabis 

dispensary has applied for a permit at 1436 University Ave in Berkeley, just minutes away from my preschool 

and three other schools also just minutes away. 

>  

> Woolly Mammoth has about 40 children, almost all the families live in the neighborhood and walk to school 

every morning and again in the afternoon. This is a neighborhood full of children that would be severely 

impacted by having a cannabis dispensary so close to all this schools. 

>  

> I really hope that you think of this innocent children when you do make your decision. I have been a business 

owner in Berkeley for over 20 Years ,  I appreciate all that you do for the city's future. 

>  

>  

> Sincerely 

>  

> Emilia O'Toole 

> Owner and Director 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 5 of 12

Page 125 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 6 of 12

Page 126 of 139



ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 7 of 12

Page 127 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Lee Nevo <leenevo@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 11:44 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Objection to The Cannabis Center Medical Cannabis Dispensary Application

Dear Ms. Greene, 

 

I have just a couple revisions to my previous email correspondence, both of which make the University Avenue 

location seem to be an even worse choice for the 4th cannabis dispensary. 

 

I previously noted the Netivot Shalom is near the location. When including parking lots, it is actually within the 

600 foot buffer, and not only houses a preschool, but also holds classes for kids in the 

K-12 range (though not a full-time school). 

 

Secondly, the Shu Ren International School (about 600 feet away, though possibly just outside the official 

buffer) is not only a preschool but also a kindergarten. 

 

In summary, these are the schools closest to the proposed location for The Cannabis Center: 

 

-Woolly Mammoth Preschool (within just 200 feet) -Little Beans Preschool (within 600 feet) -Shu Ren 

International School (preschool and kindergarten, about 600 feet away) -Netivot Shalom (preschool as well as 

classes for kids in the K-12 range, within 600 feet) -Berkeley School (preK-8th grade, within 800 feet) 

 

Some of these proximities, as well as other previously mentioned inaccuracies, make statements in The 

Cannabis Center's application false, and may also violate the Berkeley ordinance. 

 

I hope this information helps you make the best possible decision for our city. 

 

Thank you for your attention and consideration, Lee Nevo 

 

 

On Sat, Nov 14, 2015 at 3:21 PM, Lee Nevo <leenevo@gmail.com> wrote: 

> Ms. Greene, 

> 

> Thank you for your prompt response, and for including my prior email  

> in your committee's packet. I appreciate the hard work that you all  

> are putting into planning our city's future. 

> 

> As for your comment about the 600-foot buffer rule applying only to  

> K-12 schools, I am aware that the presence of a preschool within 200  

> feet (and another within 600 feet, as well as the elementary/middle  

> school within 800 feet), do not violate this law. However, the  

> application misrepresents the facts, as it clearly states that there  

> is no "preschool" within 600 ft, which is false. I just wanted to make  

> sure that you have the correct information when making your decisions. 

> 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 8 of 12

Page 128 of 139



2

> Thanks again, 

> Lee 

> 

> 

> 

> On Thu, Nov 12, 2015 at 12:04 PM, Greene, Elizabeth  

> <EGreene@ci.berkeley.ca.us> wrote: 

>> Hello Lee - 

>> I will include your e-mail in the correspondence received regarding  

>> the dispensaries.  This information will be included in the Medical  

>> Cannabis Commission and City Council packets when they consider the six dispensaries. 

>> If you wish to have addition information included in the packet,  

>> please send it to me.  These will be public meetings, so you may make  

>> comments at the meetings as well.  I will include your e-mail address  

>> in the noticing list for these meetings. 

>> 

>> Just so you know, the City's regulations regarding location (which  

>> match the State's), only require a 600-foot buffer from schools which  

>> include students between kindergarten through 12th grade.  There are  

>> no regulations for distances between parks, churches or pre-schools. 

>> 

>> Sincerely, 

>> 

>> Elizabeth Ruess Greene, AICP 

>> Secretary, Medical Cannabis Commission Senior Planner City of  

>> Berkeley Planning and Development Department 

>> Phone:  510-981-7484 

>> Fax: 510-981-7420 

>> 

>> The City offices will be closed on the following days: 

>> Wednesday, November 11th (Veteran’s Day) Friday, November 13th  

>> (Cost-savings measure) Thursday, November 26th (Thanksgiving Day)  

>> Friday, November 27th (Day after Thanksgiving) 

>> 

>> I will be out of the office on the following day: 

>> Wednesday, November 25th 

>> 

>> 

>> 

>> -----Original Message----- 

>> From: Lee Nevo [mailto:leenevo@gmail.com] 

>> Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:39 AM 

>> To: Greene, Elizabeth <EGreene@ci.berkeley.ca.us> 

>> Subject: Objection to The Cannabis Center Medical Cannabis Dispensary  

>> Application 

>> 

>> Dear Ms. Greene, 

>> 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 9 of 12

Page 129 of 139



3

>> I would like to reach out to you in regards to them medical cannabis  

>> dispensary application submitted for The Cannabis Center at 1436  

>> University Avenue. 

>> 

>> Though I have no issues with medical cannabis in Berkeley, and do in  

>> fact support the legal and safe sale of cannabis to those who rely on  

>> it to relieve pain, nausea and other forms of suffering, the  

>> application for The Cannabis Center should be denied. 

>> 

>> The application for The Cannabis Center contains false and misleading  

>> statements. Their neighborhood compatibly plan states: 

>> 

>> "The use shall not be located within a six hundred (600) foot radius  

>> of a church, temple, or other places used primarily for religious  

>> worship, or a playground, park, library, licensed child day care  

>> facility, nursery school or school that is located within or outside  

>> the city. For the purposes of this requirement, "school" shall mean  

>> any property containing a structure, which is used for eduction or  

>> instruction, whether public, or private, at grade levels preschool and kindergarten through 12." 

>> 

>> This claim on their application is false. There is a large preschool  

>> less than 200 feet away (about half a block) from the proposed  

>> location, that serves 30-40 children. Woolly Mammoth Childcare and  

>> Preschool is located at 

>> 1484 University Avenue, several storefronts away from 1436 University  

>> Avenue, on the same block and the same side of the street. These  

>> students would be severely negatively impacted by the presence of a  

>> cannabis dispensary at this location. 

>> 

>> Little Beans Preschool and the Berkeley Chinese Community Church are  

>> also within the 600 foot radius circle. 

>> 

>> In addition, Congregation Netivot Shalom, the Berkeley Chinese  

>> Baptist Church, and the Shu Ren International School Early Childhood  

>> Center are all within 700 feet, and the Berkeley School (preK-8th  

>> grade) is within 800 feet. 

>> 

>> Opening a dispensary at this location would effect this community  

>> severely, and would not be a welcome addition to the neighborhood. I  

>> would like the city to consider rejecting The Cannabis Center's  

>> application on the grounds that it contains false and misleading  

>> information and would be a detriment to the neighborhood, dense with schools. 

>> 

>> Do you know who I should contact to appeal or object to The Cannabis  

>> Center's medical cannabis dispensary application? I'd very much  

>> appreciate any information you have about this process. You can  

>> contact me at LeeNevo@gmail.com. 

>> 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 10 of 12

Page 130 of 139



4

>> Thank you for your time. 

>> 

>> Sincerely, 

>> 

>> Lee Nevo 

>> Berkeley Resident 

>> 

>> -- 

>> 

>> LeeNevo@gmail.com 

> 

> 

> 

> -- 

> 

> LeeNevo@gmail.com 

> 

> 

> -- 

> 

> LeeNevo@gmail.com 

 

 

 

--  

 

LeeNevo@gmail.com 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 11 of 12

Page 131 of 139



 

December 8, 2015 

 

Ms. Elizabeth Greene 

Secretary 

Berkeley Cannabis Commission 

2120 Milvia Street 

Berkeley, CA  94704 

 

RE:  The Cannabis Center Dispensary Application 

        1440 University Ave, Berkeley 

 

Dear Ms. Greene: 

 

I am a property owner in the area that was noticed about the application to open a Medical Cannabis Dispensary at 1440 

University Avenue.  I have reviewed the application and other applications that are posted on the Berkeley Cannabis 

Commission web site.  I am opposed to the dispensary locating at 1440 University for a number of reasons.  I have 

experienced the activities of a dispensary first hand when my office in Oakland was located across the street from one 

on 17th Street.  The primary reason I am opposed to the location is that is has no rights to off street parking. The parking 

referenced in the application does not belong to the landlord of the location.  The applicant erroneously references a 

grocery store where parking is available which they have no rights to.  In fact, the grocery store is gone and now a Savers 

thrift store is located in the building.  A restaurant is located at the corner of the retail location already attracts many 

patrons that use the scarce street parking.  Reading one of the alternative applications, it states after the first twelve 

months of operation an average of 176 patient visits per day, and after 5 years, 478 patient visits per day.  Given the 

high daily visits the location can potentially attract, I do not believe the area can handle all the automobile traffic and 

combining it with the restaurant traffic, will make it even worse.  My experience at the previous location is patrons 

double parking on a busy street and running into make their purchase.  It caused havoc, lots of horn honking and many 

near auto accidents. 

 

On page 40 of the application (PDF) it states the center will offer eight (8) additional services, mental health counseling, 

Chiropractic services, and Acupuncture to name three.  These services will additionally impact the area stressing the 

limited street parking.  When you and I spoke, you stated the location is a “retail use”. Would the additional services not 

lean towards “medical uses”, which I believe require off street parking? 

 

As a final point to bring to your attention, the Berkeley School, referenced as being the closest school near the center 

may in fact not be the closest.  I believe the Netivot  Shalom located at 1316 University offers pre-school  education and 

religious studies.  The location should be confirmed that it is not within the 600 foot radius that would legally exclude 

the application. 

 

Thank the Commission for considering the above issues when debating  issuing  the operating permit to the applicant. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Greg Chovanes 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.D 
The Cannabis Center 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 12 of 12

Page 132 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Katharine Bierce <kbierce@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Dispensary location question
Attachments: Nov7meeting.pdf

Hi there, 

I live in South Berkeley and I don't think I want a pot dispensary next door to where I live.  Can you please 

share how this location was selected? Are there already 3 dispensaries in N/W/E Berkeley? 

 

Thanks, 

Katharine 

 

 

-- 

Katharine Bierce 

kbierce@gmail.com 

914-262-0314 cell  

About me 

Twitter: @kbierce 

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 7

Page 133 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Dave Cherry <dcherry@yumingschool.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Proposed Cannabis Dispensary at 3243 Sacramento St

Dear Elizabeth Greene (project planner), 

 

I am writing to you because of our concern related to a proposed Cannabis Dispensary (iCANN) at 3243 Sacramento St, 

Berkeley.  

 

The application for the Dispensary lists Malcolm X Elementary as the closest public school to the proposed Dispensary 

location.  However, Yu Ming Charter School, located at 1086 Alcatraz Ave, Oakland 94608 is actually significantly closer – 

only 1584 feet away.  While this is above the 1000 feet parameter set by the state, it is only 3 short blocks from the 

school to the proposed Dispensary location. 

 

We have concerns about a Dispensary located so close to our elementary school and would like to urge the Medical 

Cannabis Commission to take this information into account when they make their final determination about which 

application to approve. 

 

Thank you, 

Dave Cherry 

 

Dave Cherry 

Chair, Enrollment Committee 

Yu Ming Charter School 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 2 of 7

Page 134 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: frances taylor <francessue@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 5:53 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Fwd: Proposed cannabis dispensary at Sac/Alcatraz

Did you receive this email I sent you from Ms Pelegrino? For some reason I received a notification it was 

delayed. See below. 

 

Be Well, Sue 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: frances taylor <francessue@hotmail.com> 

Date: October 29, 2015 at 12:36:03 PM PDT 

To: caryn pelegrino <caryn.pelegrino@gmail.com>, Darryl Moore 

<dmoore@ci.berkeley.ca.us>, "egreene@cityofberkeley.org" <egreene@cityofberkeley.org> 

Cc: "alliphant@gmail.com" <alliphant@gmail.com>, "patrickdgoggin@gmail.com" 

<patrickdgoggin@gmail.com>, "kikisf@live.com" <kikisf@live.com>, 

"jamaaltaylor@hotmail.com" <jamaaltaylor@hotmail.com>, "kris@4front-advisors.com" 

<kris@4front-advisors.com> 

Subject: RE: Proposed cannabis dispensary at Sac/Alcatraz 

 

Hello Ms. Pelegrino, Thank you for your concerns, interest, and questions about our medical 

cannabis dispensary application in our Berkeley community. Our, iCANN/Craft's, proposal is for 

a cannabis dispensary that caters to seniors and will be a "one of a kind" dispensary. Our 

community meeting on November 7 will address all of your concerns. Security and parking are 

at the top of the meeting's agenda. The security plan was removed for safety reasons, however, 

our security team will be present to discuss the plan and answer questions. I'll check 

with Elizabeth Green regarding why our consolidated organizational chart with Craft that was 

submitted in August wasn't available for viewing. I sincerely hope you will be able to attend the 

November 7 meeting when your questions and many others will be addressed. If you are unable 

to attend, please let me know so we can try to arrange another time to meet with you.  

 Thank you Ms. Pelegrino for reaching out to me about your concerns. 

  

  

Sue Taylor, Commission on Aging 510 508-0269 

 

 

  

Date: Tue, 27 Oct 2015 10:07:33 -0700 

Subject: Proposed cannabis dispensary at Sac/Alcatraz 

From: caryn.pelegrino@gmail.com 

To: francessue@hotmail.com; DMoore@ci.berkeley.ca.us; egreene@cityofberkeley.org 

Hello Ms Taylor, 
 

Thanks for letting me know about your plans and the upcoming meeting.  

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 3 of 7

Page 135 of 139



2

You seem very sincere in your belief in the importance of what you are undertaking.  

 

I am a property owner in the neighborhood and lived there for many years. 

I have reviewed your proposal and have a few questions: 

 

*The security plan was removed from the application available to the public. Would you please share the security 

plan? 

*You plan to be open 7 days a week from 9am-9pm.  

You anticipate 478 patients per day. 

I see no mention of the impact on neighborhood parking and traffic congestion, especially given the long hours of 

operation 7 days a week.  

How do you plan to study and anticipate the impact of hundreds of people in need of parking in a largely residential 

area?  

*It seems iCann has merged with CRAFT, but I see no indication in the application I read that explains how that will 

look. I saw two separate applications: 1 for iCann and 1 for CRAFT with two sets of organizational charts, business 

plans, etc.  

How will these two organizations combine their efforts?  

*You stated that Malcolm X is the closest school to the proposed location. The closest school is in fact Yu Ming 

School at 1086 Alcatraz, .3 miles from the site. 

*There is also a licensed day care center on the 1500 block of Alcatraz. 

 

I look forward to hearing from on you on these matters.  

Many thanks for your time. 

Best regards, 

Caryn Pelegrino 

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 4 of 7

Page 136 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Paul McElwee <paulmcelwee18@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth; Councilmember Darryl Moore; Lau, Ryan
Subject: Fw: Fwd: Nov 7 - community meeting for proposed dispensary in south berkeley
Attachments: Nov7meeting.pdf

Hello Elizabeth, 
 
I am unable to attend the meeting this coming Saturday, Nov 7, but I would like this email included as part of the 
discussion, and read aloud at the meeting during public comment time if possible. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Paul 
------------------- 
 

I am a resident living at 1329 Alcatraz with two school age children at BUSD.   

 

I'm in favor of access to medicine for those who need it, but I have a list of concerns I would like to see 

addressed: 

 

- I would like to hear from the BPD (officers on the beats?) regarding the resources needed to effectively police 

dispensaries, and the changes in crime that have been observed where other dispensaries are now 

operating.  Will resources be diverted with police spending more time near the dispensary? 

- The scoring for the award of the fourth dispensary includes a public benefit requirement.  I cannot see any 

tangible public benefit listed in the proposal from iCANN (although, I admit, I did not read all 650+ 

pages).  Perhaps they could clarify this further at the meeting.  Examples:  Provide emergency supplies 

available to neighbors, enhanced streetscape improvements, etc. 

- Parking is not clearly addressed - imagine there will be a lot of quick through traffic.  How will this be 

managed? 

- Security is "redacted" on the business plan.  The neighborhood needs a guarantee that there will be security 

staff at or near the door at all times during operation.  Will this individual be able to survey the street?  Eyes on 

the street are critical for security.  Dispensaries are windowless, however, so a guard constantly posted with a 

view of the surroundings is critical. 

- Is the location suitable, given that there is a transition age youth housing community across the street? 

- With the other three dispensaries south of university, does it make sense to add the fourth dispensary also in 

the southern half of Berkeley?  This does not seem like an equitable distribution. 

- The proposed remodel of the exisiting building is garish and uninspired.  While it would be a benefit to have 

the vacant building remodeled, design review should be required.   

- The low density of the existing one-story structure contributes poorly to the scale of the surrounding urban 

fabric.  Consider partnership with a housing developer (non-profit affordable housing would provide additional 

public benefit) to add housing units to the "air rights" stories above the existing building.   Housing units would 

also address the "eyes on the street" concern. 

- Streetscape improvements and enhanced lighting, along with bicycle parking, should be required.   

 

Dispensary operators make extremely large profits, and can afford to provide additional public benefit for the 

betterment of the community.  

 

Paul McElwee 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 5 of 7

Page 137 of 139



2

 

  
.................... 

Paul McElwee 

1329 Alcatraz Avenue 

Berkeley, CA 94702 

650.201.6101 
 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 6 of 7

Page 138 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: robin wright <redrobinw@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: ICann dispensary app-Graffiti site

Hello Ms Greene, 

 

 I see that ICann has applied for a medical dispensary license at 3243 Sacramento Street.  That property,the 

former One Stop Liquors is a mess of graffiti covering the Sacramento Street side.  This indicates they have 

little concern for a public nuisance and little concern for neighbors or blight.  ICann should have reported it to 

the owner who would be required to clean it up within 5 days notice from the city according to Municipal 

code.  The last thing we need is more blight and crime or public nuisance in South Berkeley.   

 

Robin Wright 

3043 Ellis Street 

Berkeley CA 94703 

510-649-9909 

 

ATTACHMENT 6.E 
ICANN 

MCC Special Meeting 
01-28-2016 
Page 7 of 7

Page 139 of 139



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Nina Taylor <ninascene@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Special Medical Cannabis Meetings, January 28 and February 4

Hello Miss Greene, I am out of town until Friday otherwise I would certainly attend Thursday's meeting. I am very 

concerned because apparently there have been some false letters of sabotage sent to you and the Cannibis Commission. 

If they are sent by other applicants, they should be studied carefully and those applicants should be disqualified. 

Amoeba has been a boon to the community and is the only truly local applicant whose funding comes from no one but 

themselves. If candidates are being backed by outside investors or already are part of a 'chain' of other dispensaries, 

then they are not actually 'local'. I would expect that you and the other members of the commission have the wisdom to 

see through the charade of false letters........and to take  a thorough look at who is backing all the applicants. As a life-

long local, (born in Berkeley, 1950).....I have sadly witnessed unfavorable changes to this once lovely area. 

In the last 3 years another Walgreen's has replaced the well loved Elephant Pharmacy......we deserve better......in my 

first letter I sent you, I cited many other changes that I have witnessed over the years here. A well-run dispensary on the 

block of Telegraph between Haste and Dwight would revitalize that area......the City and the University would 

benefit......Please consider this carefully......we have already lost too many book stores.......Amoeba is an important part 

of our local history......please consider this........thank you.......sincerely, Nina Taylor........510-918-

9548.        ninascene@gmail.com  

 

Sent from my iPad 

 

On Jan 15, 2016, at 4:14 PM, Greene, Elizabeth <EGreene@ci.berkeley.ca.us> wrote: 

Good afternoon! 

  

You are receiving this notice because you have expressed an interest in medical 

cannabis issues in the City of Berkeley and/or have an interest in the medical 

cannabis dispensary selection process.   

  

The Medical Cannabis Commission (MCC) will hold two meetings to consider the 

six applicants for the fourth and final dispensary in Berkeley.  The MCC is a 

recommending body to the City Council.  The meetings will be held at the 

following times and locations, with the following purposes: 

  

• Thursday, January 28, 2016 (Special Meeting) 

6:00 PM 

North Berkeley Senior Center (1901 Hearst Avenue, corner of Hearst and 

MLK Jr. Way) 

Applicant Presentations and Public Comment 

  

• Thursday, February 4, 2016 (Regular Meeting) 

2:00 PM 

City Hall, 6th Floor (2180 Milvia Street) 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 1 of 133



2

Public Comment and MCC Discussion/Recommendation 

  

Attached is the notice for these meetings.  The agenda packet for the meetings 

will be posted on-line no later than 7 days prior to the meetings on the MCC’s 

webpage: http://www.ci.berkeley.ca.us/medicalcannabis/. 

  

Redacted versions of the six applications are available for viewing on-line at: 

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Planning_and_Development/Commissions/Com

mission_for_Medical_Cannabis/Dispensary_Applications.aspx 

  

Sincerely, 
  

  

Elizabeth Ruess Greene, AICP 

Secretary, Medical Cannabis Commission 

Senior Planner 

City of Berkeley Planning and Development Department 

Phone:  510-981-7484 

Fax: 510-981-7420 

  

The City offices will be closed on the following days: 

Friday, January 8th (Cost-savings measure) 

Monday, January 18th (Martin Luther King Jr’s Birthday) 

  

  

  

<1-11-16_PHN POSTCARD MCC selection hearing.pdf> 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 2 of 133



LAW OFFICES OF

HALLINAN & HALLINAN

TKI, (415) H(i3-1520 FAX 415) 863-1519

CEASE AND DESIST

MEDICAL CANNABIS COMMISSION
Elizabeth Greene, Secretary
2120 Milvia Street
Berkeley, CA 94704
EGreene@CityofBerkeley.info

cc:
Office of the City Attorney, Berkeley
attorney@citvofberkeley.info

Re: Irregularities in Dispensary Scoring, Amoeba Music

Ms. Greene:

This letter is being sent to you in your capacity as Secretary of the Berkeley Medicinal Cannabis
Commission on behalf of our client, the Berkeley Compassionate Care Center. Please forward
this letter to any concerned stakeholders not listed above.

Our office represents Amoeba Music, and the recently released "Special Meeting Agenda" for
the January 28th meeting of the Berkeley Medical Cannabis Commission contains numerous false
and libelous statements from blatantly fraudulent email accounts - from "concerned citizens"
such as "Fifi Poop," "Ms, Safari Print," [sic], "Airy Filter," "Juty Blue," and "Coco Kind."

Needless to say, not one of these purported individuals shows up on any Google search, despite
the proliferation of individual search sights such as Intellius and readily accessible social media
outlets such as Facebook, Twitter, and Linkedin. Although a Google search for Jakie Pansi turns
up a couple online comments (one of which concerns this very application process), there does
not appear to be a single individual named "Pansi" residing in the State of California.1 Like the
aforementioned faux individuals "Poop," "Print," "Filter," "Blue," and "Kind," a Google search
for the alleged Ms. "Pansi" does not reveal any type of realistic internet footprint. Although
Pansi is an Italian name, she claims to be from an Indian family, or, based on the salutation in her
second email, Hispanic. Ms. "Filter" claims in her two emails to be, alternately, from Berkeley,
or San Francisco.

These identities are clearly fraudulent, and for another applicant to try to undermine a long-time
and well-respected member of the Berkeley business community such as Amoeba Records

http://vvww.anccstrY.com/namc-origin?surnamc"parLsi

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 3 of 133



through such libelous, easily refutable and tortious conduct bespeaks a level of moral turpitude
completely inappropriate for an operator of a medicinal cannabis dispensary. Such clearly
outrageous, libelous and fraudulent emails should never have been republished by the
Commission. The emails in question have been attached as Exhibit A, and, based on common
grammatical mistakes, repetitive themes, and consistent stylings, such as an obsessive use of
"allcaps," have all been clearly written by the same person.

I am writing this letter with a view towards addressing, and hopefully correcting, this disturbing
pattern of behavior that is almost certainly the handiwork of a competitor, and which threatens to
invalidate the entire process of selecting a dispensary operator for the City of Berkeley. Our
office will not hesitate to pursue all remedies available at law and equity.

The emails in dispute violate California Business and Professions Code §§ 17200, et seq., as well
as the common law torts of slander, libel, tortious interference with business relations, and
diminution of trade name, among others. In this particular matter, the injuries to Amoeba's trade
name, trademarks, business goodwill, and reputation are clear, ongoing, potentially long-term,
and substantial. The emails in question falsely allege that Amoeba has been a detriment to its
neighbors in the Haight - even attempting to connect it, outrageously, to murder and unlawful
pornography. Your republication of these clearly fraudulent, "astroturf' emails only compounds
the damages suffered by our client.

The public comments regarding the Berkeley Compassionate Care Center application for the sole
available dispensary permit consist of pages thirty-one through one hundred and thirteen (31 -
113) of the published Agenda, or sixty-four (64) separate pieces of correspondence.2 Of these,
fifty-three (53) are overwhelmingly positive, and are from respected members of the Telegraph
community, such as owners and employees of Moe's Books, or the Executive Director of the
Telegraph Business Improvement District, Stuart Baker. The eleven (11) negative responses are
all from Ms. Poop, Ms. Print, Ms. Filter (2), Ms. Kind (2), Ms. Pansi (2) and Ms. Blue, and are
nearly identical, both stylistically and in content. The first four (4) of the lot were all sent on
October 8th, 2015, within one hour of each other, between 2:04 pm and 2:53 pm. One of Ms.
Filter's comments is almost a cut-and-paste copy of an online comment by the alleged Ms. Pansi,
Exhibit B (highlighted in both.)

Only one other candidate, the Cannabis Center, received a single supportive email, along with
six (6) comments in opposition. The Apothecarium received one (1) comment in opposition,
Berkeley Innovative Health received two comments in opposition (as well as a petition in
opposition with forty-nine [49] signatories), and iCANN Health received three (3) comments in
opposition and two (2) that were ambiguous. That was it for public comment - fifty-three to one
(53 to 1) in favor of the Amoeba location.

In light of the fact that of all the potential locations only Amoeba received overwhelming
community support (as demonstrated by the fifty-three (53) comments in support, compared to
one (1) for the entire rest of the field), and the experience of the proposed dispensary
management, it is shocking that the Berkeley Compassionate Care Center has been ranked only

Some of the emails consist of threads, which have been treated herein as singular pieces of correspondence.

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 4 of 133



fourth by your staff. The existence and republication of these blatantly defamatory emails calls
into serious question the transparency of this entire bidding process.

Spreading false, destructive, and defamatory rumors about a respected local business, Amoeba,
in such a manner violates California law, and subjects the sender of the emails and those who
republish them to compensatory and punitive damages. Furthermore, continued publication of
the emails in question compounds the libel on a daily basis, constitutes tortious interference with
economic advantage and violates California's unfair competition statute. Your Commission's
continuing, and apparently willful and reckless, intentional tortious conduct in this matter
constitutes legal grounds for both temporary and permanent injunctions against under California
Business and Professions Code § 17203. The California Supreme Court has held that false or
misleading commercial speech is not entitled to First Amendment protection and may be
prohibited entirely. Kasky v. Nike, (2002) 27 Cal. 4th 939. The United States Supreme Court
agrees. Virginia State Board of Pharmacy, et al., v. Virginia Citizens Consumer Council, Inc., et
al., (1976) 425 U.S. 748.

Some basic, common sense due diligence in evaluating the emails would have prevented this
opaque travesty of justice from occurring by eliminating the taint of these clearly fraudulent
comments from the evaluation process.

On behalf of our client, we demand that you immediately cease and desist your unlawful
republication of these tortious emails, and provide our client with written assurance by January
28th, 2016 that you will cease and desist from further such unlawful conduct, hi the event you
fail to meet this demand, please be advised that we will pursue all available legal remedies,
including compensatory damages, punitive damages, injunctive relief, and an order that the
Commission pay court costs and attorney's fees.

Please give this offer your prompt attention and contact me as soon as possible regarding
settlement. I sincerely hope that we can resolve this case without further expenditure of time,
effort, and money by either side.

Very truly yours,
HALL1NAN & HALL1NAN, PC

Burke Hansen, Esq.

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 5 of 133



EXHIBIT A

Greene, Elizabeth
From: juty blue <jutyblue@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Cannibas dispensary next to Amoeba music Please do not vote to allow a Cannibas
dispensary next to Amoeba music on Telegraph.
Doing Business in this area is already very challenging; we do not need more social problems to
make things more difficult.
I sympathize with Amoeba's plight, times are hard in record and CD sales, but this is just not the
place to open a Cannibas dispensary.
There are many social problems and dangerous activity which I feel, will only become worse.
1 can barely walk home from work, after a long day in this area and am hassled constantly for
spare change, weed, etc.
They will only ask this more frequently if this horrible idea - location is approved.
Thanks for passing on my vote on NO for Amoeba in the pot business,
Sincerely,
Juty Blue
(Page 31 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: airy filter <filterairy@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Amoeba pot dispensary
Please do not allow Amoeba to have a medical cannabis dispensary on Telegraph Ave.
Telegraph already has so many social problems, adding a pot shop would only make things
worse and would accelerate the downward spiral.
Also, places like Shakesphare Books have left, due to the thug quality on telegraph.
We simply do not need more social problems on Telegraph Avenue!
Please relay this NO ON AMOBEA FOR POT SALES or the next door to the record store, to the
authorities at the city of Berkeley.
Many people are against this, and for good reasons.
Neighbors in the area do not need more muggings at night while walking home, it will draw a
bad element to the area.
Thank You,
Airy
Berkeley, Ca
(Page 32 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: coco kind <kind.coco@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 6 of 133



Subject: Medical pot on Telegraph
Hello,
I just saw an article about this in high times.
although T am a medical patient, T would NOT want to come to and from Telegraph, especially in
the area near Amoeba music to purchase my medicine.
I believe people who are frail, like myself, or vulnerable disabled will be mugged or hurt after
leaving the dispensary.
I am afraid for my life on telegraph every time I go to buy a new item, and so another location
would be preferred for people who are the patients.
Thanks for considering the safety element regarding location on this important issue.
have a great day!
Coco Kind
(Page 33 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: safariprint@juno.com
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Pot Dispensaries
Dear city of Berkeley Officials:
As a home and business owner in the area, for many decades, I do not want a pot shop nearby on
Telegraph.
As, also, a Medical pot patient, I would not feel safe taking product from the location back home.
The area is rife with muggings, danger, and thug element already; the last thing I or my family or
employees need is yet another Social problem to contend with.
Please look at other location options other than the stated Amoeba Telegraph location for the
medical pot dispensary.
That simply is the worst location for this sort of thing.
Thanks for your consideration of my plea,
Ms, Safari Print
Berkeley, Ca
(Page 34 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: fifi poop <fifipoop@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 6:04 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Pot at Amoeba
Please, please do not allow this to happen!
As it is my Teen age children have to wade through the filth of Telegraph to and from school,
and we have to do the same to get back and forth from work daily.
Outings on weekends are only worse.
Telegraph simply has way too many negative social issues to add a pot club to the mix.
Find another vendor, please.
Amoeba is not the place!
Thanks much.

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 7 of 133



A local family
(Page 36 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: pansi jakie <pansijakie@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:14 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Medical Marijuana for sale on Telegraph/Amoeba music
Dear Board and who this concerns:
This would be a disaster! Amoeba has financial problems, but don't make it OUR problem, the
people living nearby and the many children in the area.
Not to mention the poor patients who will likely be mugged or robbed, if the local street urchins
took clothing out of the free box at P.Park to sell, they will surely be taking weed off of frail and
unsuspecting medical patients once they are out the door of the dispensary.
We, as a family who lives locally, are very concerned about this.
Have the pot club anywhere else, but NOT on Telegraph. There is a pot dispensary above the
Haight Street Amoeba which causes only trouble in the neighborhood with street people and
underground pot dealing stemming exactly from this dispensary.
I know because I commute daily to work nearby and witness the pot sales near GG park, and in
the area, they do it right out in the open.
If you want to see underground pot dealing, possible murders and drugged up street urchins
(even more than there are already lurking around daily) go ahead and let Amoeba have their silly
idea.
If you want safety for all, including the many children who live in the area, please dismiss
Amoeba's request for a pot sales club attached to their store.
It is not the neighbors fault their business is failing, Rasputin's up the street is always packed and
thriving so T don't know what the problem is, however I will say the people running the Amoeba
store often reek of pot as do their employees.
Thank you for passing my letter on to the appropriate party, board working on this project,
Sincerely,
Jakie Pansi (and family of 5)
An Indian family living off of Telegraph for many years
Berkeley, Ca
94704
(Page 37 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: airy filter <filterairy@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Amoeba Pot club application
PS -1 forgot one very important issue your Board should strongly consider:
There is a ton of underground pot and other drug(s) dealing in the area of both stores. The Haight
Pot club above Amoeba brought in a ton of street Thug types who followed people buying their
medicine, with muggings occurring to obtain the pot to re - sell.

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 8 of 133



There is also likely underground pot deals going down on Telegraph, too, so that could pose a
safety problem for customers coming and going and heavy street traffic (Not of the good kind).
It can only bring more problems to your area. The Haight has only gotten worse, and I am sure
you heard of the GG park murder a few weeks ago, of the young Canadian woman right near the
area of the pot club.
Thanks again for any confidentiality, these guys are scary!
On Fri, Oct 16, 2015 at 2:55 PM, airy filter <filterairy@gmail.com> wrote:
To whom it may concern:
I am writing to let you know many people oppose Amoeba having the Pot club dispensary on
Telegraph, due to these reasons:
-Bad Business people - the reason the stores have been run into the ground is they are bad at
business.
-Stoned often in the back rooms, likely this idea is to supply them with Cash as money is the
main reason they are doing this, and pot to endlessly smoke.
-Terrible treatment of Amoeba employees - No health insurance for years on end, Sexist attitudes
toward women, possible Porn side business (not sure on this one)?
-Bad business practices such as re - wrapping old and used CD's they re - buy at a very low price,
and after they are re - wrapped the sometimes scratched up CD's are sold at a much higher price.
I can only imagine how they will handle medical pot, with keeping the best grades for
themselves and selling low grade at a high price to potential buyers.
-They live in lofty, expensive areas while the employees can barely keep a roof over their heads.
They are often sexist in regards to female employees, lewd and make disgusting remarks.
Call me a dis-gruntled ex - employee, but as a young woman just trying to get by in the world T
have never been treated worse.
Due to the sensitivity of this letter, please keep it as private and on the down - low as you can.
They may be able to guess it is me as T complained a lot to them about their shady business
practices, etc, and I want no troubles from these unethical, sleazy characters who own the
Business.

Thanks,
Ms. Filter
SF, Ca
(Pages 39-40 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: pansi jakie <pansijakie@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: wrote you last week
T am the family woman near the Telegraph.
I know I wrote you last week, but wanted to tell you that today, when I was walking to BART a
street guy offered to sell me pot. this was early in the morning, so if they are doing this, won't it
be a frequent occurrence if there is a medical marijuana dispensary right up the street?

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 9 of 133



My kids get offered pot too, when walking back home from the library or school. T really hope
Berkeley will not allow this. I am worried about my teen age son becoming involved with drugs
as both my husband and I must work long hours to pay the housing cost.
it is already too sketchy in the Telegraph area.
Gracias,
Jakic Pansi
(Page 41 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: coco kind <kind.coco@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Please read the Yelp reviews on the Haight St Amoeba Pot club
Dear Board:
Please read the yelp reviews before you make your very important decision re: Amoeba and pot
sales on Telegraph people love the place in the Haight because ANYONE can get a card no
matter what! So this is just a way around the recreational use versus for Medical Necessity.
As a true Medical card holder 1 find this very offensive and unfair.
The owners of Amoeba are struggling, and know Pot is a big money maker. So they are trying to
go that route in Berkeley, as they have in SF on Haight Street.
The big issue 1 hope you will look at, is that it is ALL recreational under the guise of Medical
use so that Amoeba can make big bucks.
As a medical patient, who truly suffers from multiple health issues, I don't feel this is fair.
Plus as someone who is around both areas due to work and school, there is so much underground
pot sales going on it's ridiculous.
We are approached daily to buy weed on the street, due to the Haight Amoeba pot club as
anyone who has the cash up - front can simply join, buy, and easily re - sell on the streets.
Is this what you really want in an area already full of crime and drug trafficking?
Remember, this is coming from a Medical cannabis user who feels this is unfair and unjust.
Amoeba is just trying to find a way to make money, as money is the bottom line for them.
Thanks again,
Coco Kind
Berkeley resident for 20 years in the Telegraph area
(Page 42 of 139)

Greene, Elizabeth
From: juty blue <jutyblue@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:37 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Please put me on your email mailing list for Medical MJ comission
I was wondering what date the vote is for the Medical MJ vote?
Could you let me know? and / or put me on the email mailing list for your future votes,
information of the commission.
I wrote to you previously in strong opposition to the Amoeba pot club being approved due to the
social problems already happening on Telegraph, and lack of safety, plus the multiple new

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 10 of 133



problems having a medical pot club would bring to the area in terms of street thugs, possible
muggings of clients after they leave the club.
Thanks for letting me know the date of the club vote with the city, and putting me on the email
info list
Sincerely-
July Blue
Berkeley resident
(Page 66 of 139)

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 11 of 133



EXHIBIT B

https://editbillboard.com/articles/business/6730143/amoeba-records-pot-dispensary-marc-
weinstein (Accessed January 27, 2016)

https://disqus.com/home/discussion/billbQardcom/amoeba records_co_founder marc weinstein
_on_getting into _the pot dispensary business/#comment-2311199200 (Accessed January 27,
2016)

Join the discussion.

Jakje Pansi 3..months ago

this is a VERY bad idea due to underground drug dealing in the Haight and Teiegraph. Of course this
contributes to it and the numerous Social problems in both areas.
They are bad business people and it will only get much worse.

1 hope the city of Berkeley sees the social problems it will bring to the Avenue, which is already
riddled with tons of problems, my vote is NO and I am certain the city of Berkeley will also refuse
them!

They treat their employees badly, with no health ins. for years, under pay them, and are known to re -
wrap old and damaged CD's they buy at a very low cost, and over charge for the scratched up items
they sell at a much higher profit.

Bad business practices and being stoned and out of it is why they have failed and the Haight and
Telegraph should not bear the brunt of their inadequacies.

Lastly, they are sexist toward females, may be dealing with Porn on the side on some level (not
sure?) will likely smoke up most of the product, and sell low grade to the customers. They are stoned
all day long in the back room(s).
They also have expensive digs in very lofty areas while their employees can barely pay the rent, and

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 12 of 133



they never take the time to consider this fact, N'O to Amoeba on all accounts. Terrible people,
Money is ali that matters to these leeches. Call me a. dis-gruntled ex - employee, but 1 have seen and
heard a lot, and it's 99.9% Negative!

o Reply

o Share >

Ma ry J itne Patton J ak iePan si 3 months ago

AASounds like a personal issue to me. 1 too am a former employee of Amoeba and the
owners of Amoeba were some of the greatest people I have ever known. They were
exceptional bosses who treated their employees with tremendous kindness, paid their
employees higher than the average retail job, offered many benefits (including insurance),
supported diversity, empowered women & minorities, and worked tirelessly to curate a
musical selection and retail experience that could not be matched. Obviousiy, you are bitter
about something, but it's extremely rare for me to hear anyone utter a bad word about these
people, in fact, I'm st i l l friends with countless Amoeba staffers, both current and former,
who remain die-hard Amoeba loyalists, like myself. These bizarre accusations of dealing
with porn and suggesting they're just "stoned out of their mind" is pretty outrageous and
just makes you sound like a judgmental, negative loon. Based on that,! guess 1 can see why
you might not have fit in with their culture.

In any case, your assertion that putting a legal, regulated cannabis dispensary on Telegraph
will increase crime is completely without merit - in fact, statistics clearly show that crime
goes down in areas that allow dispensaries. The only time I've seen evidence of an increase
in crime was when Los Angeles closed a few hundred cannabis dispensaries and crime did
in fact rise by 40% as a result of their CLOSURES. Regulated dispensaries allow cannabis
consumers to safely purchase quality medicine in a secure environment, putting the
criminal element of unregulated street peddling out to pasture. Struggling cities and
blighted neighborhoods have benefited greatly from the many social services that
dispensaries have contributed to their communities. One only has to look to neighboring
Oakland to see how the tax revenues from cannabis have helped to transform the city in
many positive ways over the years. So, I'm sorry but your predictions that the

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 13 of 133



neighborhood will suffer or that these future dispensary directors will just "be stoned all
day" or carry inferior medicine is simply not based in fact or truth.

Reply

Share >

Jakie Pansj Mary Jane Patton • 3 monthsjigo

wrong on all.
glad it worked out for you though!
This was in LA and SF and with various female employees in both locations, not
only one person or one place.
you must have been doing something right to be on their good side?!!

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 14 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 15 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 16 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 17 of 133



 

 

iCANN Health Center Proposal 

This letter is issued in opposition to the iCANN Health Center proposal for 3243 Sacramento St., 

Berkeley, CA 94702. The letter represents the views of the author and other residents of 1423 Alcatraz.   

We attended the community meeting for the medical cannabis dispensary proposed by iCANN Health 

Center.  The organization and people occur as very professional with the necessary professional 

consultants in tow. iCANN’s CEO represented a heart felt intent to serve seniors. In that context, the 

location, directly across from a senior center, makes sense as iCANN also offers ancillary services that 

may be a support to seniors in the neighborhood. However, a number of issues were deliberately 

obscured and this causes us to seriously question intent and we stand in opposition to the proposal. 

Scope of Operation 

While the discussion was about edibles and the senior market, the presenters were careful to avoid any 

indication of exclusivity for market or product. Without exclusion by age and/or product, edibles versus 

smokables, it seems almost certain that iCANN intends to service the broad dispensary market. Broad 

market and product scope causes one to doubt whether the senior focus is little more than a marketing 

and branding scheme to win approval for this location. This concern is reinforced by the proposed 

operating hours of 9 AM to 9 PM 7-days a week which seems completely out of range for a senior 

clientele. 

This facility might be different from other dispensaries in concept, but the failure of iCANN to make a 

strong case with market and product data cause valid concern that profit maximization with a broad 

segment and product inventory rather than senior market and product segmentation is the overriding 

agenda. I do not have market data at hand, however, I feel comfortable in positing that seniors do not 

make up a high percentage of the average dispensary client base. Thus, it’s also easy to speculate that 

this facility will attract a similarly balanced demographic. 

Impact on Neighborhood 

This is not a walk up business that the neighborhood could economically support on its own. Whether 

exclusive to seniors or not, the facility would be a magnet facility drawing people in from across 

Berkeley and Oakland. That means cars and traffic.  

If the clientele is predominately youthful, then the volume of people drawn to the facility may be 

greater than anticipated - youth travel, seniors far less so. A youthful clientele would most likely have 

greater impact on the neighborhood, opening to more problems than seniors.  

The necessity for security is largely based in the nature of their clientele. Seniors are not a problem, 

younger people can be. Rather than making the neighborhood safer, the positon taken by the security 

expert falls within the logic that “we are going to create a problem by drawing in people that does not 

now exist and trust us to take care of the problem”. However professional they may be, and they seem 

very professional, the logic is difficult to support.  

Parking 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 18 of 133



The foregoing issues feed into another dominant issue, parking. Senior parking can likely be handled 

with valet and a distant parking lot. However, with a more youthful clientele that changes dramatically. 

Having worked next to a dispensary in downtown Oakland I can attest that even with the extreme risk of 

parking tickets, during peak times the young clientele consumed every possible parking space on the 

block and for many blocks nearby, then doubled parked, sometimes two to three cars doubled parked in 

a row. The reason is that young people are more inclined to get in and get out fast, and less likely to 

want a parking valet to park and retrieve their car. 

Let’s do the numbers. I was advised that the facility expects 478 clients per day. Depending on the 

validity of market studies that could be a very conservative number.  Nonetheless, based on 12 hours 

per day of operation with largely single occupant cars, we are talking about 39.83 cars per hour. Assume 

an average visit of 20 minutes and that is about 13.28 cars needing parking at any one time. But, this is 

on average. Peak times could result in 2 to 4 x’s greater demand for parking spaces.  

Due to the presence of a senior health center and clinic on this corner and limitations of their clientele 

for walking long distances, this Sacramento and Alcatraz intersection requires a certain amount of 

available parking for seniors during day time operating hours. There is only street parking and that is 

limited and already filled for at least 1 to 2 blocks in each direction most times Monday through Friday. 

The proposed facility would swamp the neighborhood pushing parking access out an addition 1 to 2 

blocks or more. I have been a patient of this clinic and am well aware of the health of the clientele. It is 

often fragile. We can’t expect these seniors to walk the additional blocks to reach the clinic.  

After 4 PM the residents require parking for their vehicles. With an operating hours that run until 9 PM 

the facility is then in competition with the neighbors. Should this proposal be accepted, I can only 

imagine issues from the neighbors once the full impact on early evening residential parking in the 

neighborhood is fully realized. 

The parking issue would be of less concern if the facility had an adequately sized parking lot. There is a 

large lot for sale/lease next door. For whatever reason, that does not seem to be a viable option for 

iCANN. From my experience working next to a dispensary valet parking is not a workable concept. 

Bogus Argument 

iCANN had a parking consultant on their community meeting panel. He had not yet run the necessary 

parking study and what he speculated on occurred as entirely bogus. The logic that he (and iCANN) 

appears to be standing on is that, if not them, the facility could be used in the future by another magnet 

commercial operation generating the same high volume parking concerns, therefore, the parking issue 

should be seen as neutral.  

The parking issue is not neutral and the consultant’s positon is entirely bogus because as any real estate 

agent would quickly attest, the facility’s total square footage, the very limited amount of foot traffic, and 

limited parking, taken together, severely limit commercial use.  

The best use is probably a neighborhood directed business focused on local walk-up traffic. But, this is a 

poor neighborhood and the demographics do not favor a broad range of businesses. This is likely why 

the corner has been vacant for many years. The next best use is a low-volume high-margin magnet 

business. A high-volume magnet business, such as iCANN proposes, is viable only if it transfers the real 

estate’s parking issue to the neighborhood and that proposition is entirely unacceptable.  

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 19 of 133



Summary 

Berkeley seems to be accepting of a dispensary in this general area. If iCANN leased or acquired the 

empty lot next door with what looks to be room for 20 parking spaces they could likely win us over 

regarding parking concerns. We could then go on to discuss the fundamental issues of the nature of a 

dispensary business and the impact of its clientele on the neighborhood. However, without a parking lot 

or another viable parking solution, iCANN has a very weak case for this proposal. We therefore stand in 

strong opposition and recommend that the proposal be rejected. 

 

Ken Vanosky, Katherine Bierce, Jules Winters    

1423 Alcatraz Ave. 

 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 20 of 133



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Caryn <caryn.pelegrino@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 6:42 PM
To: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: Fwd: Proposed iCann dispensary at Sacramento/Alcatraz

 

 

 

Hello,  

This is my letter regarding the proposed dispensary. See below. 

Please include it in your meeting packet. 

Thank you, 

Caryn Pelegrino  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: caryn pelegrino <caryn.pelegrino@gmail.com> 

Date: November 10, 2015 at 12:56:56 PM PST 

To: Darryl Moore <DMoore@ci.berkeley.ca.us>, Ryan Lau 

<RLau@ci.berkeley.ca.us> 

Subject: Proposed iCann dispensary at Sacramento/Alcatraz 

Esteemed City Council of Berkeley, 

I own property at 1421 Alcatraz and called that house a home for many years.  

 

I am writing to you to express my opposition to the proposed Cannabis 

Dispensary at Sacramento and Alcatraz (iCann/CRAFT.) 

 

EQUITY: 

I am not opposed to medical marijuana in principal, but oppose its placement in 

this location. 

If approved, this would be the 2nd dispensary in District 2. 

 

It is not equitable to locate 2 out of 4 Berkeley dispensaries in the same district. 

Why are there no dispensaries in North Berkeley?  

 

PARKING: 

This is a dense, residential area. We cannot accommodate the approximately 500 

clients per day, over the course of a 12 hour day, 7 days a week (as is proposed in 

the iCann application.) 

 

The Center for Elder Independence is located across the street from the proposed 

site and the neighborhood residents already struggle to park near their homes in 

light of the number of staff and clients of CEI who park in the neighborhood.  

 

SENIORS: 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 21 of 133



2

iCann is marketing itself as a dispensary "exclusively" for seniors, but they in fact 

do not plan to serve only seniors. Their message is misleading.  

In addition, I see no letter of support from anyone at CEI within their application. 

They want to place themselves across the street from CEI and claim to want to 

serve the same population, but don't appear to have their support.  

The seniors who use CEI will in fact be heavily impacted by the 500 clients who 

will be vying for parking in the same area, along with CEI staff.  

 

COMMUNITY: 

The fact that iCann misidentified the nearest school (it is Yu Ming, not Malcolm 

X) suggests to me that they do not know this neighborhood.  

Yu Ming is very visible just a few blocks down Alcatraz. 

Many of my neighbors within less than a block of the proposed 

dispensary  received no notice of this proposal, yet would be heavily impacted if 

it is approved. 

iCann did not adequately inform the community of these plans.  

 

Again, if you plan to have 4 dispensaries in Berkeley, spread them out.  

Do not place 2 within the same district. 

 

If you do so, it will appear that you prefer to place dispensaries in lower-income 

areas of town, as you did with liquor stores.  

 

Would you want to live across the street from a dispensary, that will be open 7 

days a week, 12 hours a day, (and add hundreds of cars to the already busy streets 

of Alcatraz and Sacramento?) 

 

Is this the right kind of business for a neighborhood that has lots of liquor stores, 

but little fresh food? A neighborhood that already contends with heavy traffic and 

insufficient parking? 

 

Please think it through carefully and think EQUITY. 

 

 

Thanks for your time and consideration. 

Caryn Pelegrino 

1421 Alcatraz 

 

 

 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 22 of 133



1

Greene, Elizabeth

From: Lau, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:29 AM
To: 'Ray Pelegrino'; Moore, Darryl
Cc: Greene, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Proposed iCann dispensary at Sacramento/Alcatraz

Hi Ray, 

I think the most important part would be to get this to the commission, as they have a special meeting this 

evening to discuss the 4th dispensary, and another meeting on February 4th.  Once the Medical Cannabis 

Commission makes their recommendations, then it will come to the City Council.  I think distributing a letter to 

the Council right now would get buried and would also not get to the appropriate body that is currently 

considering the matter.   

 

I've copied the secretary of the commission.  I'm not sure what the requirements are for being able to present 

documents to the commission, but if it isn't included in the discussion today's meeting, maybe she can include 

it in the Feb 4th meeting's packet.   

 

Sincerely,  

Ryan Lau 

Council Aide 

Councilmember Darryl Moore, District 2 

City of Berkeley 

2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor 

Berkeley, CA 94704 

(510) 981-7120 (Voice) 

(510) 981-7122 (Fax) 

rlau@cityofberkeley.info  

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ray Pelegrino [mailto:ray.pelegrino@gmail.com]  

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 11:21 AM 

To: Moore, Darryl <DMoore@ci.berkeley.ca.us>; Lau, Ryan <RLau@ci.berkeley.ca.us> 

Subject: Proposed iCann dispensary at Sacramento/Alcatraz 

 

Hi Darryl, Ryan, 

 

As a homeowner I oppose the proposed iCann dispensary. 

I wanted to ask if this note can be sent to the entire council. 

Please advise. 

Thank you, 

Rinaldo Pelegrino 

1421 Alcatraz. 

-- 

 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 23 of 133



2

Esteemed City Council of Berkeley, 

I own property at 1421 Alcatraz and called that house a home for many years. 

 

I am writing to you to express my opposition to the proposed Cannabis Dispensary at Sacramento and Alcatraz 

(iCann/CRAFT.) 

 

EQUITY: 

I am not opposed to medical marijuana in principal, but oppose its placement in this location. 

If approved, this would be the 2nd dispensary in District 2. 

 

It is not equitable to locate 2 out of 4 Berkeley dispensaries in the same district. 

Why are there no dispensaries in North Berkeley? 

 

PARKING: 

This is a dense, residential area. We cannot accommodate the approximately 500 clients per day, over the 

course of a 12 hour day, 7 days a week (as is proposed in the iCann application.) 

 

The Center for Elder Independence is located across the street from the proposed site and the neighborhood 

residents already struggle to park near their homes in light of the number of staff and clients of CEI who park 

in the neighborhood. 

 

SENIORS: 

iCann is marketing itself as a dispensary "exclusively" for seniors, but they in fact do not plan to serve only 

seniors. Their message is misleading. 

In addition, I see no letter of support from anyone at CEI within their application. They want to place 

themselves across the street from CEI and claim to want to serve the same population, but don't appear to 

have their support. 

The seniors who use CEI will in fact be heavily impacted by the 500 clients who will be vying for parking in the 

same area, along with CEI staff. 

 

COMMUNITY: 

The fact that iCann misidentified the nearest school (it is Yu Ming, not Malcolm X) suggests to me that they do 

not know this neighborhood. 

Yu Ming is very visible just a few blocks down Alcatraz. 

Many of my neighbors within less than a block of the proposed dispensary  received no notice of this proposal, 

yet would be heavily impacted if it is approved. 

iCann did not adequately inform the community of these plans. 

 

Again, if you plan to have 4 dispensaries in Berkeley, spread them out. 

Do not place 2 within the same district. 

 

If you do so, it will appear that you prefer to place dispensaries in lower-income areas of town, as you did with 

liquor stores. 

 

Would you want to live across the street from a dispensary, that will be open 7 days a week, 12 hours a day, 

(and add hundreds of cars to the already busy streets of Alcatraz and Sacramento?) 

 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 24 of 133



3

Is this the right kind of business for a neighborhood that has lots of liquor stores, but little fresh food? A 

neighborhood that already contends with heavy traffic and insufficient parking? 

 

Please think it through carefully and think EQUITY. 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 25 of 133



� �

Goal: 1,000Goal: 1,000Goal: 1,000Goal: 1,000

Support Seniors’ Access to Medical 
Cannabis in Northern California

180 Signatures 

( Berkeley )

Goal: 1,000Goal: 1,000Goal: 1,000Goal: 1,000180 signatures 

9 Shares

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 1 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 26 of 133



When I first received a call from my son, telling me that opening a medical 

cannabis dispensary might be the path to open the holistic health center for 

seniors that I dreamed of, I thought for sure that all my years of parenting 

had gone up in smoke and I was losing him to drugs! After much research, 

working with seniors and professionals in the medical cannabis industry my 

awareness changed.

After being a Catholic school principal, the same love and care that I 

had for children is now focused on improving the lives of others who 

desperately need our care - seniors.

iCann’s dispensary model will be the first of its kind: A true health center 

focused on meeting the needs of our city’s most vulnerable and in-need 

population, Seniors.Our focus will be that of healing, health, and a balanced 

lifestyle. Our competitors are proposing to bring dispensary models to 

Berkeley that are in line and in competition with those already available 

throughout the Bay Area, serving a similar demographic. iCann instead will 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 2 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 27 of 133



The chronic illness and health conditions specific to the aging population can 

be positively impacted the most by having access to high quality, sustainable 

medical cannabis. This natural alternative to pharmaceutical drugs offers 

seniors a holistic path to healing, providing them a quality of life not found in 

the pain management approach to medicine that is so common. 

iCann is the only applicant with a truly diverse ownership and leadership. We 

are an African American family company comprised of professional women, 

seniors and Berkeley residents. 

iCann has teamed up with CRAFT Industries in a consolidated effort to see 

this vision come to life. CRAFT has been a locally licensed collective for the 

last 4 years. They have exemplified the highest quality and safety standards 

while delivering their clean green certified, organic and award winning 

medicine to the patients of Berkeley and surrounding areas. We collectively 

bring decades of holistic health, business, education and medical cannabis 

experience to this project. Our team is the only consolidated team in this 

application process. Together our two teams have formed one A+ team who 

has deep local roots in the Berkeley community. 

Our leadership team has extensive medical cannabis experience deep 

rooted in scientific research, education and activism. We are building 

upon our collective retail operating experience and have additionally 

contracted with 4Front Advisors, the nation’s leading dispensary operations 

consulting firm. 4Front currently works with eighteen licensed dispensaries 

across the country. Their team includes the former executive director of 

SPARC in San Francisco, the former director of training for Hillstone 

Restaurant Group, and the designer of retail operating protocols for Einstein 

Brothers Bagels, Old Navy, and Panera Bread. Jamaal Taylor served as 

general manager for a medical cannabis dispensary in San Jose, owned and 

operated a successful luxury auto dealership, and currently owns and 

operates a tax franchise. 

iCann will be the only facility in the Bay Area to offer California state 

certified educational courses specifically related to seniors and medical 

cannabis. Our executive director, Sue Taylor, is a nationally recognized 

expert on the issue of seniors and medical cannabis. She has been invited to 

address audiences of seniors all across the country on this topic. This is Ms. 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 3 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 28 of 133



AARP statistics show that between 2011 and 2018 baby boomers will be 

turning 60 at a rate of 8,000 per day. In Berkeley, 59% of households 

have one or more persons over 60 in the home. With aging comes aging 

related illnesses and conditions. Medical cannabis is a viable natural 

alternative to the prescription pharmaceuticals that most seniors use 

on a regular basis. iCann is the only dispensary applicant in Berkeley 

proposing to focus on educating, counseling, and serving the 

population. 

Berkeley is a small city with a big reputation and is known for its grassroots 

and progressive culture. iCann Health Center will further highlight that spirit.

Please show your support by signing our petition and sharing with others. 

We want to let the Berkeley City Council and the Berkeley Medical Cannabis 

Commission know that the community supports our vision.

Thank you,

Sue Simon Taylor and the whole CRAFT Industries / iCANN LLC team

1111 HIGHLIGHTHIGHLIGHTHIGHLIGHTHIGHLIGHT

December 30December 30December 30December 30
We are now live! 

62626262 COMMENTSCOMMENTSCOMMENTSCOMMENTS
Filter

upvote

�

reply show
Jan 28, 2016 

Craft has the best, pure, organic medicine available! It would make sense 

for Berkeley to have them integrated in the new dispensary, especially 

Travis Porter United States, Oakland
Jan 28, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 4 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 29 of 133



upvote

�

reply show
Jan 27, 2016 

Glad to support an organization that has the elders in mind. 

Claudia Mercado United States, Oakland
Jan 27, 2016 

upvote

�

reply show
Jan 27, 2016 

Love you Sue 

Ray United States, Oakland
Jan 27, 2016 

upvote

�

reply show
Jan 26, 2016 

I vote for Sue Taylor hands down and her project to support senior 

citizens. This will add such value to the community distinguishing the 

markets and also providing the much needed education for the senior 

generation. GIVE THE VOTE TO iCANN! 

Sharmilla Patil MD Swaziland, Mbabane
Jan 26, 2016 

Didi Davis United States, San Rafael
Jan 26, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 5 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 30 of 133



We absolutely need a dispensary for seniors in the Bay Area. Please vote 

yes for Sue Taylor's ICANN petition. It will set a standard to serve all 

patients better! 

upvote



reply show
Jan 25, 2016 

This industry needs honest and compassionate people and that is exactly 

what the community will receive from Sue Taylor and the iCANN/Craft 

team. 

Brian Nash United States
Jan 25, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 25, 2016 

Seniors need safe and legal access to medical cannabis, and we need 

community-based access models that provide for their needs. 

Don Duncan United States, Van Nuys
Jan 25, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 24, 2016 

CRAFT has to stay. Best club all around 

Anna Grigorieva United States, Berkeley
Jan 24, 2016 

Swami Prem Kavyo United States, West Linn
Jan 24, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 6 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 31 of 133



Seniors need access to cannabis therapy and education to dispel 70 years 

of misinformation tied to the war on drugs. 

upvote



reply show
Jan 24, 2016 

The best Service! 

Nneki Edwards United States, Oakland
Jan 24, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 24, 2016 

My stepmother is 87 with late stage dementia. A single bite of an edible 

stops her sun downing for 24 hours.... 

Victoria Tolbert United States, Antioch
Jan 24, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 23, 2016 

Thanks Craft 

Look Forward to the brick and mortar! 

Tyler Frick United States, Oakland
Jan 23, 2016 

Derrick Fennell United States, San Pablo
Jan 23, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 7 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 32 of 133



Fantastic job Sue Keep up the ground breaking work. 

upvote



reply show
Jan 23, 2016 

the time to stop this war on the people is now. 

Bradley Stewart United States, Nehalem
Jan 23, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 23, 2016 

CRAFT has provided incredible service and impeccable product to help 

alleviate suffering in our community. 

Barbara Rogers United States, Berkeley
Jan 23, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 23, 2016 

Seniors are a natural fit with Cannabis as medicine. 

Jane Fix Jane Fix United States, Chandler
Jan 23, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 23, 2016 

Keep up the good work Jamaal 

Khahlil Kirtman United States
Jan 23, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 8 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 33 of 133



upvote



reply show
Jan 22, 2016 

It's only fair! Everyone should have safe access to medicine. EVERYONE 

Scott McKay United States, Kokomo
Jan 22, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 22, 2016 

Go Sue! Berkeley really needs this! 

Amanda Reiman Amanda Reiman United States, Oakland
Jan 22, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 22, 2016 

Super for the seniors. I support these guys. 

Betty United States
Jan 22, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 22, 2016 

This is such a beautiful dream and way of work! People deserve to 

medicate freely and safely in our free country! Keep up the good work 

Christa Konopatzke United States, San Jose
Jan 22, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 9 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 34 of 133



upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

Craft is a great provider of quality meds I would love to see get a store 

front!!! 

Eddie Duckworth United States, San Francisco
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

I support C.R.A.F.T. and iCANN in their efforts to assist seniors and others 

to have access to medicinal cannabis. 

David Johnson United States, Walnut Creek
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

I have been a medical patient for 9 years in both CO and CA and in my 

experience CRAFT has easily been the best and most professional service I 

have dealt with. Easily. 

Anonymous 
Jan 21, 2016 

Anonymous 
Jan 21, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 10 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 35 of 133



Having medical marijuana available to my husband after his chemo 

treatments was THE answer for his being able to fall asleep without 

opiates, etc. 2-3 drops of a cannabis tincture, RX by his understanding 

physician, was all it took. (And I've found that it's THE help I need for when 

clutched by a migraine. No longer do I even use aspirin. ) Because of my 

husband's age particularly (83 yrs old) I had to search for info online so I'd 

know nearly as much as employees as our local dispensary. Why? The 'bud 

tenders" are all young with gaps in their understanding of how a senior's 

body works, what its needs are. Definitely we need a focus on the needs of 

seniors. 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

I support these guys 

Cyrus Cross United States, Lafayette
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

CRAFT is a wonderful dispensary! They really take the time and care with 

each individual patient so that they are getting the best treatment that 

they have to offer. 

Clayton Lambert United States
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

As a senior and sufferer of multiple sclerosis, cannabis has been my choice 

of relief for a good deal of my pain. I look forward to the opening of this 

dispensary in Berkeley. 

Frances Anderson United States, Richmond
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote reply show

Ben Waller United States, San Francisco

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 11 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 36 of 133



Stop limiting access to this amazing medicine! CRAFT pointed me here, a 

collective with the highest quality products and a genuine passion for 

helping their patients. 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

Keep up the good work! 

Rob Juarez United States, San Francisco
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 21, 2016 

Love this collective and more than happy to support! 

Nate Seider United States, Oakland
Jan 21, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

I am a medical cannabis patient and a Bay Area native who supports safe 

access points for our community. Please help our public safety and health 

with sound policy based on facts, not fear. 

Anonymous 
Jan 20, 2016 

NKS United States
Jan 20, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 12 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 37 of 133



ICANN and CRAFT are my two leading lights in medical cannabis advocacy. 

Reducing seniors' opiate dependence is an issue near and dear to my 

family. I fully support their efforts to improve the lives of our parents, 

elderly relatives, and senior citizens. 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

Two great teams working to serve a very important audience who needs 

our help. 

Annemarie Brown United States, Santa Rosa
Jan 20, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

Craft is just amazing , able to provide excellent service , and providing 

quality medicinal marijuana that no one can compare to , everything about 

this collective screams yes 

John Vallino United States, Manteca
Jan 20, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

I love CRAFT. They are very knowledgable, and provide clean, good 

medicine at a great price. 

dave brown United States, Hayward
Jan 20, 2016 

Kevin United States, Concord
Jan 20, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 13 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 38 of 133



Great companies for a great cause! The future of the medical industry! 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

CRAFT has the drive and team to provide clean and pure medical cannabis 

that is made with love, sweat, tears and laughs. 

vakey rujevic United States, Oakland
Jan 20, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

CRAFT has the drive and team to provide clean and pure medical cannabis 

that is made with love, sweat, tears and laughs. 

Kayleen Agostini United States, Oakland
Jan 20, 2016 

upvote



reply show
Jan 20, 2016 

The citizens research alliance is by far the best MEDICAL marijuana service 

arguably in Northern California as a whole. Their staff is GENUINELY 

COMMITED to providing safe, high quality medicine to people who need it. 

They have the NICEST, MOST RESPECTFUL staff I have ever encountered 

at ANY delivery service or B&M dispensary in the east bay and I say this 

with ABSOLUTE conviction. CRAFT is the best. 

Trenton Potter United States, Tracy
Jan 20, 2016 

upvote reply show

Kenneth Michael Koehn United States, San Francisco

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 14 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 39 of 133



I believe CRAFT has the integrity and experience to operate a well run 

dispensary. We know that they handle product of high quality. 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 20, 2016 

Craft has provided high quality and Clean Green certified medicine for 

several years. I trust and believe in their dedication and highly recommend 

them to open a store front location in the city of Berkeley. 

Lance Schlaffer United States, Berkeley
Jan 20, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 20, 2016 

C.R.A.F.T. has made such an enormous contribution to the Medical 

Cannabis Community and certainly to my life. There is a need for a retail 

location to bring services to seniors and the community as a whole. 

Opiates can and do kill. C.R.A.F.T. provides patients with the highest quality 

medicine alleviating physical and mental pain and eliminating the need for 

opiates. They offer an invaluable community service. 

Darryl Towles United States, San Pablo
Jan 20, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 20, 2016 

CRAFT has made a positive difference in my life. I no longer use opiates 

and believe other seniors would benefit from medical cannabis. There is a 

real need for education in a comfortable setting for seniors. 

Carroll Niki Deerfield United States, Berkeley
Jan 20, 2016 

upvote reply show

Anonymous 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 15 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 40 of 133



The best, operated correctly. Nothing shady, if there's only one this should 

be the place 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 20, 2016 

I stand with CRAFT and am thankful for all the support and compassion 

they have shared with me and their other patients. :) 

Patrick Donohue United States, Berkeley
Jan 20, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 20, 2016 

As seniors, my husband and I are excited by the prospect of seeing a new 

dispensary in Berkeley with a focus on seniors. 

David Goldman United States, San Francisco
Jan 20, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

CRAFT is by far and away the most patient centered collective that I 

belong to. They work hard to supply patients with information and 

therapeutic MMJ> 

Robert Owens United States, Los Angeles
Jan 19, 2016 

upvote reply show

Anonymous 
Jan 19, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 16 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 41 of 133



I've been working on a beginner's guide about medical marijuana for new 

patients who want to try using cannabis safely and responsibly as part of 

their healthcare. I support the idea that seniors gain access to cannabis as it 

can help them reduce their dependency on dangerous and expensive 

pharmaceuticals. 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

Craft makes the Highest level of medicine available. 

Uri Korn United States, Oakland
Jan 19, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

Bay Area Craft! 

Anonymous 
Jan 19, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

Keep craft alive! It's a must need! 

Cole Woodman United States, Berkeley
Jan 19, 2016 

upvote reply show

Brian Fullerton United States, San Francisco
Jan 19, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 17 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 42 of 133



Cannabis saved my life. Without cannabis I would be taking dangerous 

medication. Medication which has been proven to cause mental illness and 

even death. 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

Craft is by far the best, nicest most caring, considerate cannabis club 

they're is I don't think they could get any better, they really care about 

they're patients and aren't trying to sell weed to make money, & they 

would set the bar even higher if they were to open a dispensary, & it's 

certified organic it I don't think doesn't get much more Berkeley than that 

Rudy lozito United States, Berkeley
Jan 19, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

i support this. 

luke villanueva United States, Novato
Jan 19, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

safe access is needed for seniors and a dispensary location that caters to 

the needs of seniors in education and products. 

Zoe Schreiber United States, Oakland
Jan 19, 2016 

upvote reply show

Ed Bentzen United States, San Francisco
Jan 19, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 18 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 43 of 133



CRAFT is an incredible collective. They provide clean and wonderful 

cannabis to the community. 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

I support CRAFT. 

David Huber United States, Owego
Jan 19, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

My favorite place - tested, high quality, incredibly fast and friendly service. 

this is top notch and very deserving of a retail location to demonstrate how 

a dispensary should be. 

Sarah United States, Oakland
Jan 19, 2016 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 19, 2016 

Please allow craft to continue to provide clean medicine in a safe 

environment, thank you, richie curtis. 

Richie Curtis United States
Jan 19, 2016 

upvote reply show

Anonymous 
Jan 19, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 19 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 44 of 133



Sign in to comment
Sign in to comment 

180180180180 SIGNATURESSIGNATURESSIGNATURESSIGNATURES

just now 
Mitzi Enriquez United States
just now 

just now 
Eric Rheinheimer United States
just now 

I love CRAFT! 

1 
upvote



reply show

Jan 15, 2016 

We believe in cannabis, and you should too! 

Josef Wallach United States, Oakland
Jan 15, 2016 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 20 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 45 of 133



21 hours ago 
Travis Porter United States
21 hours ago 

1 day ago 
Claudia Mercado United States
1 day ago 

2 days ago 
Ray United States
2 days ago 

2 days ago 
Carina Law United States
2 days ago 

2 days ago 
Sharmilla Patil MD Swaziland
2 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 21 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 46 of 133



2 days ago 
Didi Davis United States
2 days ago 

3 days ago 
Brian Nash United States
3 days ago 

3 days ago 
Vanessa niles United States
3 days ago 

4 days ago 
Joseph hill United States
4 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 22 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 47 of 133



4 days ago 
Don Duncan United States
4 days ago 

4 days ago 
Pam Hill United States
4 days ago 

4 days ago 
Anna Grigorieva United States
4 days ago 

4 days ago 
Swami Prem Kavyo United States
4 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 23 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 48 of 133



4 days ago 
Joy Beckerman United States
4 days ago 

5 days ago 
Nneki Edwards United States
5 days ago 

5 days ago 
Victoria Tolbert United States
5 days ago 

5 days ago 
Tyler Frick United States
5 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 24 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 49 of 133



5 days ago 
Colleen Hooks United States
5 days ago 

5 days ago 
Tanya Dennis United States
5 days ago 

5 days ago 
Derrick Fennell United States
5 days ago 

5 days ago 
Bradley Stewart United States
5 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 25 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 50 of 133



5 days ago 
Barbara Rogers United States
5 days ago 

5 days ago 
Merrilee Morgan United States
5 days ago 

6 days ago 
Joyce Williams United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Blake Rogers United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 26 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 51 of 133



6 days ago 
Kathy Inman United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Ryan Miller United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Valerie Harvey United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Maxine Yelding Wilson United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 27 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 52 of 133



6 days ago 
Jane Fix United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Khahlil Kirtman United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Sean Baker United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Ilana Bull United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 28 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 53 of 133



6 days ago 
Rebecca Coleman United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Jacqueline Eubanks United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Raea United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Teal Tolbert United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 29 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 54 of 133



6 days ago 
Lisa Bartlett United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Michele United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
marla miller United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Candace Wiggins United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 30 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 55 of 133



6 days ago 
Scott McKay United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Aundre Speciale United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Amanda Reiman United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Betty United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 31 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 56 of 133



6 days ago 
Kinchasa United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Khalid United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
greg United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Nicholas Morrow United States
6 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 32 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 57 of 133



6 days ago 
LB United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Christa Konopatzke United States
6 days ago 

6 days ago 
Catherine Maclay United States
6 days ago 

7 days ago 
Jacob Sindel United States
7 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 33 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 58 of 133



7 days ago 
Robert Weinstein United States
7 days ago 

7 days ago 
James Kriedt United States
7 days ago 

7 days ago 
Jonah Schwartz United States
7 days ago 

7 days ago 
Kelsey Davis United States
7 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 34 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 59 of 133



7 days ago 
Jonathan United States
7 days ago 

7 days ago 
Earl McGhee United States
7 days ago 

7 days ago 
Eddie Duckworth United States
7 days ago 

7 days ago 
Jon Long United States
7 days ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 35 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 60 of 133



1 week ago 
David Johnson United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Lauren Sinton United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Jonathan Long United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Nichole United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 36 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 61 of 133



1 week ago 
Anela Hobbs United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Cyrus Cross United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Clayton Lambert United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Monica Hopkins United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 37 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 62 of 133



1 week ago 
J Martin United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
star wolde United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Frances Anderson United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Ben Waller United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 38 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 63 of 133



1 week ago 
Rob Juarez United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
DeidreDolce United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Kevai Floyd United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Nate Seider United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 39 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 64 of 133



1 week ago 
owen shibata United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
john harvey United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Ellen Holland United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
NKS United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 40 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 65 of 133



1 week ago 
Colin Douglass United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
John Cookenboo United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Annemarie Brown United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
John Vallino United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 41 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 66 of 133



1 week ago 
LiaMari Cox United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
dave brown United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Kevin United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
kristina coleman United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 42 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 67 of 133



1 week ago 
lisa agostini United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
vakey rujevic United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Kayleen Agostini United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Jonathan Stafford United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 43 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 68 of 133



1 week ago 
Mario United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Melodye Montgomery United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Erika Parker United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Trenton Potter United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 44 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 69 of 133



1 week ago 
Kenneth Michael Koehn United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Adrienne pavloff United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Devin Shealy United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Lance Schlaffer United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 45 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 70 of 133



1 week ago 
Darryl Towles United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Amber Christiansen United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Christina Gin Law United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
martin tapia United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 46 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 71 of 133



1 week ago 
Carroll Niki Deerfield United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Galen Beck United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Andrew Yee United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
daniel leyva United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 47 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 72 of 133



1 week ago 
Patrick Donohue United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
David Goldman United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Dasan Smith United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Robert Owens United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 48 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 73 of 133



1 week ago 
Brad mears United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Blaise Juan United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Uri Korn United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Michael LaCroix United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 49 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 74 of 133



1 week ago 
Cole Woodman United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Brian Fullerton United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Gracie United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Julie Cline United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 50 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 75 of 133



1 week ago 
Mallory United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Amber Ulve United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Rudy lozito United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
luke villanueva United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 51 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 76 of 133



1 week ago 
Ryan Rodriguez United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Jack Dillon United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Zoe Schreiber United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Ed Bentzen United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 52 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 77 of 133



1 week ago 
Allie United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Brandon clark United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
David Huber United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Peter SArn saelee United States
1 week ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 53 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 78 of 133



1 week ago 
Sarah United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Richie Curtis United States
1 week ago 

1 week ago 
Rachel Smith United States
1 week ago 

2 weeks ago 
Josef Wallach United States
2 weeks ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 54 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 79 of 133



3 weeks ago 
Jamaal United States
3 weeks ago 

SIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITIONSIGN PETITION

Page 55 of 55Petition Support Seniors’ Access to Medical Cannabis in Northern California

1/28/2016http://www.ipetitions.com/petition/support-seniors-access-to-medical-cannabis-in

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 80 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 81 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 82 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 83 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 84 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 85 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 86 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 87 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 88 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 89 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 90 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 91 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 92 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 93 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 94 of 133



The Cannabis Center
Changing Medicine. Changing Lives.

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 95 of 133



The Cannabis Center Proposal

 We proposed to the city of Berkeley to offer the highest quality tested 

medicine available at the best prices.  Providing a professional and safe 

environment with services that include one on one patient counseling for 

medicine recommendation.  

 In addition to holistic services, such as Holistic MD Doctor treatments, 

Chiropractic treatment, Massage Therapy, Oxygen Therapy, Acupuncture, and 

more. All of our holistic services will be offered free to all members. We want 

to lift our communities in assisting with the healing process.  

 Plus activating a unique free educational resource system to our members and 

community that will be available offline and online.  

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 96 of 133



Our Background

 Hercules Health Center 2010

 We were the Managing Team for HHC

 First Union Dispensary with the UFCW Local 5

 First Dispensary Located in a Medical Building

 Offered Free Holistic Services (Hyperbaric Chamber, Chiropractic Treatment, 
Oxygen Therapy, World Renowned Healer Cosme, Massage Therapy, Doctor 
Consultation, Support Groups, & More)

 Work hand and hand with testing facility founders Dr. Robert Martin with CW 
Analytics & Dr. Kymron with Halent Laboratories.

 Created Mandatory Testing for all products.

 Participated with ALL community charity events (Rotary Club, Lyons Club, City 
Chamber, Cancer Events, Crab Feeds, Little League Sports, Golf Tournaments, & 
More)

 Designed and Implemented a homeless program with Axis of Love in SF.

 We have over 30 years combined experience in running businesses.

 References available via YouTube: {Type} “Hercules Health Center” & {Search}

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 97 of 133



Neighborhood Compatibility Plan

 Development and Performance Standards. To assure that the operations of the 
Cannabis Center is in full compliance with California law.

 The Cannabis Center will install lighting to illuminate the exterior of the building 
and all entrances and exits to the facility. Exterior lighting shall be one-foot 
candle, and shall remain on until at least one hour after the closing of the 
dispensary.

 Security guards shall be provided at the main entrances and exits during all hours 
of operation. All security guards employed by The Cannabis Center shall be 
licensed and possess a valid Department of Consumer Affairs “Security Guard 
Card” at all times.

 The Cannabis Center will enable a neighborhood security guard patrol for a two-
block radius surrounding the dispensary during all or specified hours of operation.

 The Cannabis Center will operate only between the hours of 9:00am and 9:00pm. 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 98 of 133



Conti. Neighborhood Compatibility Plan

 Use of medical marijuana shall be limited to the patient identified on the doctor’s 
recommendation. We will reinforce that secondary sale, barter or distribution of medical 
marijuana is a crime and can lead to arrest.

 Patrons must immediately leave the site and not consume medical marijuana until at home or 
in an equivalent private location. Dispensary staff shall monitor the site and vicinity to 
ensure compliance.

 The Cannabis Center will not provide marijuana to any individual in an amount not consistent 
with personal medical use.

 The Cannabis Center shall not store more than two hundred dollars ($200.00) in cash reserves 
overnight on the premises.

 Any patient under eighteen (18) years of age shall be accompanied by a parent or legal 
guardian.

 The Cannabis Center shall provide law enforcement and all interested neighbors with the 
name and phone number of an on-site community relations’ staff person to notify if there are 
operational problems with the establishment.

 Berkeley code enforcement officers, sheriff’s deputies or other agents or employees of the 
city requesting admission for the purpose of determining compliance with these standards 
shall be given unrestricted access.

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 99 of 133



Safety & Security Plan

 We have developed a comprehensive Security Plan for protecting our equipment, inventory, 
product and more importantly, our patients. Our Security Plan considers many policies, 
procedures, and systems that provide sufficient protection. 

 The Security Plan is divided into two main sections: Facility Security and Operational 
Security. Both categories are designed to minimize security exposure and prevent breaches 
before they even occur. However, in the event that preventative measures fail, the 
Operational Security Plan is designed to quickly observe, monitor, protect, counter, and 
report any situations that do occur. 

 Our Facility Security Plan includes:

 Location and Site Security Characteristics

 Secured Employee Parking

 Around the Clock Coverage

 Security Systems

 Maintenance of Security Systems

 Access Control 

 Perimeter Security

 Product Security

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 100 of 133



Conti. Safety & Security Plan

 Our Operational Security Plan includes:

 Security Threats & Contingency Planning

 Transactional Security

 Delivery Security

 Human Resources Policies

 Employee Security Training

 Inventory Control

 Guest, Media, & Visitor Procedures

 Neighborhood Involvement

 Emergency Response

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 101 of 133



Our Concept

 Safe Access & Quality Tested Medicine

 Free Holistic Services for Optimal Care.  

 Holistic MD Doctor treatments, Chiropractic Treatment, Massage Therapy, Oxygen 

Therapy, Acupuncture, & More

 What makes us more unique is adding an educational platform system to help 

educate our community and members.  We believe education is the key 

importance as our goal is to increase the awareness to our members and 

community, so they will have a better understanding of the usage, effect, and 

the law of medical marijuana

 Our unique educational program is a vast curriculum to help educate our 

members and the community.  While giving us the opportunity to unite all 

dispensaries on a national level.

 Creating a new Stage for Educators

 Free Education Resources Offline & Online

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 102 of 133



Our Community Involvement

 The Cannabis Center would provide, support, and/or contribute to the 

following communities:

 Re-entry jobs or job training to the unemployed

 Domestic violence prevention program

 Park/Recreational Centers, Libraries, arts, culture. entertainment and 

environmental programs

 Children/Youth programs and intervention services

 Substance abuse education and rehabilitation programs

 High quality medical cannabis to low income members

 Berkeley Chamber of Commerce involvement

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 103 of 133



Conti. Our Community Involvement

 Animal Shelter

 Homeless Action services

 City of Berkeley Shelter

 Personal and spiritual growth

 Women’s Shelter

 Child Abuse Prevention Programs

 West Berkeley Lions Club

 Berkeley Food Pantry

 Gun Buy Program working with the Berkeley Police Department

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 104 of 133



The Cannabis Center
Changing Medicine. Changing Lives.

Thank You

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 105 of 133



 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
iCann’s dispensary model will be the first of its kind: 
A true health center focused on meeting the needs of our city’s most vulnerable and in-need population, Seniors.

 
Our competitors are proposing to bring dispensary models 
to Berkeley that are in line and in competition with those 
already available throughout the Bay Area, serving a similar 
demographic. iCann instead will focus on the most 
underserved populations: seniors and low-income patients.  

iCann is the only applicant with a truly diverse ownership 
and leadership. We are an African American family 
company comprised of professional women, seniors and 
Berkeley residents.  

iCann has teamed up with CRAFT Industries in a 
consolidated effort to see this vision come to life. CRAFT has 
been a locally licensed collective for the last 4 years. They 
have exemplified the highest quality and safety standards 
while delivering their clean green certified, organic and 
award winning medicine to the patients of Berkeley and 
surrounding areas. We collectively bring decades of holistic 
health, business, education and medical cannabis 
experience to this project. Our team is the only 
consolidated team in this application process. Together our 
two teams have formed one A+ team who has deep local 
roots in the Berkeley community.  

Our leadership team has extensive retail operating 
experience. Jamaal Taylor served as general manager for a 
medical cannabis dispensary in San Jose, owned and 
operated a successful luxury auto dealership, and currently 
owns and operates a tax franchise. Alix Hadley and Alan 
Sorrentino will utilize their extensive medical cannabis 
backgrounds to serve as Director of Inventory and Director 
of Education while using their current retail experience to 
strengthen operations overall. Kitshwa Genama assisted 
Harborside Health Center with Human Resources and 
owned a residential property management company. Our  
 
 
 
 

 
executive director, Sue Taylor, is a nationally recognized 
expert on the issue of seniors and medical cannabis. She has 
been invited to address audiences of seniors all across the 
country on this topic. This is Ms. Taylor’s opportunity to 
build a showcase for her nationally acclaimed program to 
educate and counsel seniors, right in her hometown.  

We have contracted with 4Front Advisors, the nation’s 
leading dispensary operations consulting firm. 4Front 
currently works with eighteen licensed dispensaries across 
the country. Their team includes the former executive 
director of SPARC in San Francisco, the former director of 
training for Hillstone Restaurant Group, and the designer of 
retail operating protocols for Einstein Brothers Bagels, Old 
Navy, and Panera Bread.  

iCann will be the only facility in the Bay Area to offer 
California state certified educational courses specifically 
related to seniors and medical cannabis.  

AARP statistics show that between 2011 and 2018 baby 
boomers will be turning 60 at a rate of 8,000 per day. In 
Berkeley, 59% of households have one or more persons 
over 60 in the home. With aging comes aging related 
illnesses and conditions. Medical cannabis is a viable 
natural alternative to the prescription pharmaceuticals that 
most seniors use on a regular basis. iCann is the only 
dispensary applicant in Berkeley proposing to focus on 
educating, counseling, and serving the population. 

Berkeley is a small city with a big reputation and is known 
for its grassroots and progressive culture. iCann Health 
Center will further highlight that spirit. 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 106 of 133



Talk with Sue at (510) 508-0269 ! suesimontaylor@gmail.com ! suesimontaylor.com 

	  

Sue Taylor 
Speaker I Trainer I Consultant 

An experienced educator, ordained minister and County 
Commissioner on Aging in CA, Sue provides education that 
uplifts and informs.  She is excited that cannabis can help 
people enjoy better health and provide an alternative to 
pharmaceuticals, and is dedicated to eliminating the stigma 
that plagues the plant so that we can all benefit.   

"My goal is to help people see their power and value - whatever their age, to empower what 

is inside of us so we can experience a meaningful, high-quality life."	  

AS A SPEAKER, TRAINER AND CONSULTANT, SUE HELPS: 

• SENIORS AND ACTIVE-AGERS UNDERSTAND CANNABIS MEDICINE SO THEY CAN MAKE 
EDUCATED CHOICES ABOUT THEIR WELLNESS. 

• CANNA-BUSINESSES ESTABLISH A POSITIVE PRESENCE IN THEIR COMMUNITY, PROVIDE 
SUPERIOR SERVICE TO THEIR 'NICHE' MARKETS AND DEVELOP A MOTIVATED & LOYAL STAFF. 

• ADMINISTRATORS AND CAREGIVERS KNOW THE HEALTH, SOCIAL AND LEGAL PERSPECTIVES 
INVOLVED SO THEY CAN SERVE THEIR CONSTITUENTS WITH PEACE OF MIND. 

	  

FOR SENIORS AND ACTIVE-AGING GROUPS:  Sue provides insights, inspiration and information for living a full and 
vibrant life - whatever your age.  Talks or training sessions on themes like "Your Best You: Inspiration for Active Aging" or 
"Cannabis & Aging: How Medical Marijuana Might Help You 'Just Say No' to Pharmaceuticals." 

FOR DISPENSARY OWNERS AND STAFF: Motivate your dispensary staff, educate them with training on "Cannabis and 
Seniors" or "Serving your Senior Audience," access potential clients with regional training or improve public relations with 
community outreach help.  Train-the-trainer programs also available. 

FOR ADMINISTRATORS AND CAREGIVERS: Sue dispels myths, trains in protocols and updates you on trends, laws and 
possibilities. Informative, fun and tailored to residents and families, caregivers or administrators - programs focus on the 
medical benefits of cannabis and how it relates to treating conditions for seniors, legalization, caregivers and the variety of 
products available that are beneficial to seniors. CEU credits available. 

FOR CIVIC AND BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS: Cannabis is happening in your community, impacting the economy and 
challenging social mores.  Sue opens the door to understanding cannabis, facilitating conversations that dispel myths and 
answer questions, while sharing research and resources.   

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 107 of 133



David Turner Studio
3D Visualization | www.davidturnerstudio.com

ICANN Health Center
Berkeley, CaliforniaVIEW #1

TEL: 310 378 6337
email: david_turner1@verizon.net

Progress Rendering
August 14, 2015

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 108 of 133



David Turner Studio
3D Visualization | www.davidturnerstudio.com

ICANN Health Center
Berkeley, CaliforniaVIEW #2

TEL: 310 378 6337
email: david_turner1@verizon.net

Progress Rendering
August 14, 2015

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 109 of 133



Scanned by CamScanner

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 110 of 133



Scanned by CamScanner

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 111 of 133



Scanned by CamScanner

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 112 of 133



Scanned by CamScanner

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 113 of 133



Scanned by CamScanner

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 114 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 115 of 133



 

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 116 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 117 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 118 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 119 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 120 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 121 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 122 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 123 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 124 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 125 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 126 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 127 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 128 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 129 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 130 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 131 of 133



Strawberry Walk
5591 Lawton Avenue

Oakland, CA 94618

January 27, 2016

Ryan Monsanto, dba The Cannabis Center
1714 Pheasant Dr.
Hercules Ca 94547

RE: Lease Availability for 1440 University Avenue, Berkeley, CA

Dear Ryan:

The proposed lease for this address is still available at the rate of $3,800 per month from March
1, 2016.  If the offer to lease is not accepted before March 1, the rent is not guaranteed.  Hope
your permit application goes smoothly and efficiently.

Yours truly,

Cecile Isaacs

LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 132 of 133



LATE ITEMS 
MCC Special Meeting 

01-28-2016 
Page 133 of 133


	01-28-16_MCC Report_Dispensary Selection_FINAL
	Att 1_Resolution 66,711-NS 
	Att 2_ selection process to date
	Att 3_Proposed Dispensaries_1-19-16 
	Att 4-a_Final scores from review team, Round 2
	Att 4-b_Final scores from review team, Round 3
	Att 4-c_Final scores from review team with consolidation
	Att 5-a_The Apothecarium Presentation - FINAL
	Att 5-b_BCCC Presentation - FINAL
	Att 5-c_BIH Presentation - FINAL
	Att 5-d_Blum Boutique Presentation - FINAL
	Att 5-e_The Cannabis Center Presentation - FINAL
	Att 5-f_iCANN Presentation - FINAL
	Att 6-a_2016 MCD Correspondence - Apothecarium.
	Att 6-b_2016 MCD Correspondencee - BCCC.
	amoeba_10-08-15_blue (1)
	amoeba_10-08-15_filter
	amoeba_10-08-15_kind
	amoeba_10-08-15_print
	amoeba_10-11-15_diamant
	amoeba_10-12-15_fifipoop
	amoeba_10-13-15_pansi
	Amoeba_10-14-15_redse
	amoeba_10-16-15_filter
	amoeba_10-16-15_Pansi
	amoeba_10-18-15_kind
	amoeba_10-19-15_brownson
	Amoeba_10-19-15_diebenkorn
	amoeba_10-19-15_Moskowitz-Moe's books
	amoeba_10-20-15_Dale-Yoga Tree
	amoeba_10-22-15_deroche
	amoeba_10-22-15_gauthier
	amoeba_10-23-15_golden
	amoeba_10-23-15_mcmullan
	amoeba_10-26-15_fox
	amoeba_10-27-15_cormier
	amoeba_10-27-15_cranmer
	amoeba_10-27-15_debergue
	amoeba_10-27-15_moes books
	amoeba_10-27-15_stone
	amoeba_10-27-15_taylor
	Amoeba_10-28-15_blue
	amoeba_10-29-15_delfani zebra
	amoeba_10-29-15_wager
	amoeba_10-30-15_taylor
	amoeba_11-03-15 shochat
	amoeba_11-03-15_ howard
	amoeba_11-03-15_ pipe
	amoeba_11-04-15_kiernan
	amoeba_11-04-15_paterson
	amoeba_11-06-15_blank
	amoeba_11-06-15_mcdaniel
	amoeba_11-07-15_goldsberry
	amoeba_11-07-15_mayeri
	amoeba_11-08-15_eisenberg
	amoeba_11-09-15_auerbach
	Amoeba_11-09-15_frith-liss
	Amoeba_11-09-15_Slavin
	amoeba_11-09-15_sophiea
	amoeba_11-09-15_staiano
	amoeba_11-10-15_gatto
	amoeba_11-11-15_Thomas
	Amoeba_11-12-15_McMullan
	amoeba_11-13-15_eisenberg
	amoeba_11-13-15_kent
	amoeba_11-13-15_nanopoulos
	amoeba_11-17-15_ettinger
	amoeba_11-17-15_margolis
	amoeba_11-18-15_blan
	amoeba_11-23-15_johnson
	amoeba_11-23-15_shochat
	Amoeba_11-24-15_Bonet
	Amoeba_11-24-15_Kerr
	amoeba_11-29-15_Oliver
	amoeba_12-07-15_ochs
	Amoeba_12-17-15_Plonsey
	amoeba_12-21-15_bernard
	Amoeba_TBID_01-04-16

	Att 6-c_2016 MCD Correspondence - BIH 
	BIH_12-9-15_ Le and Anderson
	BIH_12-17-15_Kains Ave assoc
	BIH_neighborhood petition_1-4-16

	Att 6-d_2016 MCD Correspondence - Cannabis Center 
	Cannabis Center_11-06-15_Noble
	Cannabis Center_11-12-15_Freeman
	Cannabis Center_11-12-15_Nevo
	Cannabis Center_11-16-15_Otoole-WoolyMammoth
	Cannabis Center_11-20-15_Yamagiwa-Savers
	Cannabis Center_12-02-15_Nevo
	Cannabis Center_12-08-15_Chovanes

	Att 6-e_2016 MCD Correspondence - ICANN 
	iCANN_10-23-15_bierce
	iCANN_10-27-15_Cherry-Yu Ming Charter School
	iCANN_10-27-15_Pelegrino
	iCANN_11-04-15_McElwee
	iCANN_11-10-15_Wright

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2016-01-28_MCC_LateItems.pdf
	Combined correspondence and letters from 1-28-16 mtg
	Combined correspondence
	Amoeba_1-26-16_Taylor
	Amoeba_1-27-16_Hansen-Hallinan
	Amoeba_1-28-16_Cowan
	Amoeba_1-28-16_ Olival
	iCANN_1-27-16_Vanosky_Bierce_Winters
	iCann_1-27-16_Pelegrino_C
	iCANN_1-28-16_Pelegrino_R
	iCANN_1-28-16_ipetition

	BIH_1-28-16_petition
	peoples park flyer

	Combined handouts_1-28-16
	Apothecarium handout
	BCCC handout
	BIH handout
	The Cannabis Center handout
	iCANN handout
	iCann Exec Summary - As of 1-2016
	iCann Executive Summary - 2
	iCann Executive Summry - 3

	iCANN parking lot lease

	Combined landlord letters_1-2016
	Apothecarium_1-12-16
	BCCC_1-25-16
	BIH_1-27-16
	Cannabis Center_1-27-16
	iCANN_1-28-16





